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NOTICE
NOTICE is hereby given that the 35th Annual General Mee� ng of the Members of RAMGOPAL POLYTEX LIMITED will be 
held on Friday, September 30, 2016 at 11:00 a.m. at House No. 1249, Bhandari Chowk, Bhandari Compound, Narpoli Village, 
Bhiwandi, Thane - 421 302, to transact the following businesses :-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

1) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2016 
together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2) To appoint a Director in Place Mrs. Divya Modi (holding DIN: 07158212), who re� res by rota� on in terms of Sec� on 152(6) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, off ers herself for re-appointment.

3) To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold offi  ce from the conclusion of this Mee� ng un� l the conclusion of 
the next Annual General Mee� ng and to fi x their remunera� on and for this purpose, to consider and, if thought fi t, to 
pass with or without modifi ca� on(s), the following resolu� on as an Ordinary Resolu� on:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec� on 139, 142 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 (including any statutory modifi ca� on(s) or 
re-enactment(s) thereof, for the � me being in force), M/s. Rungta & Associates, Chartered Accountants (having Firm 
Registra� on No.108888W), the re� ring Auditors, be and are hereby re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company 
to hold offi  ce from the conclusion of this Annual General Mee� ng � ll the conclusion of next Annual General Mee� ng of 
the Company and that the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to fi x their remunera� on for 
the fi nancial year ending March 31, 2017 in addi� on to the reimbursement of actual out of pocket expenses as may be 
incurred by them in the performance of their du� es.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:-

4) To consider and, if thought fi t, to pass with or without modifi ca� on(s), the following resolu� on as an Ordinary Resolu� on: 

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec� on 149, 152 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualifi ca� on of Directors) Rules, 2014 read with Schedule 
IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to the Securi� es Exchange Board of India (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regula� ons 2015 (‘SEBI LODR Regula� ons’), (including any statutory modifi ca� on(s) or amendment(s) 
thereto or re-enactment(s) or subs� tu� on thereof, for the � me being in force), Mr. Arun Kumar Modi (holding DIN: 
07513121), who was appointed as an Addi� onal Director of the Company with eff ect from May 10, 2016 pursuant to 
the provisions of Sec� on 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 whose terms of offi  ce expires on the date of this Annual 
General Mee� ng and who qualifi es for being appointed as an Independent Director in respect of whom the Company 
has received a no� ce in wri� ng from a Member, pursuant to the provisions of Sec� on 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 
signifying his inten� on to propose the candidature of Mr. Arun Kumar Modi for the offi  ce of Director, be and is hereby 
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to re� re by rota� on and to hold offi  ce for a term of fi ve 
consecu� ve years commencing from September 30, 2016.”

 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director and/or the Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby authorized 
severally to do all such acts, deeds, ma� ers and things as may be considered necessary or desirable to give eff ect to this 
resolu� on and ma� ers incidental thereto.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Ramgopal Polytex Limited

Sanjay Ja� a
Place: Mumbai  Chairman & Managing Director
Date: August 13, 2016  (DIN: 00913405)

Regd. Offi  ce:
Greentex Clearing House, B-1, 2 & 3,
Gosrani Compound, Rehnal Village,
Bhiwandi, Thane – 421302.
CIN: L17110MH1981PLC024145
Tel: 22-22834838 Fax: 22-22851085/86
E-mail: ramgopal@vsnl.com
Website: www.ramgopalpolytex.com
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NOTES:-

a. The rela� ve Explanatory Statement pursuant to Sec� on 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the business 
under Item No. 4 set out above and details as required under SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regula� ons, 2015 in respect of Directors seeking appointment and reappointment at this Annual General Mee� ng are 
annexed hereto.

b. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY 
TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/ HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE 
COMPANY. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 (fi � y) and holding in the aggregate not 
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying vo� ng rights. A member holding more than 
ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying vo� ng rights may appoint a single person as proxy and 
such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. Proxies in order to be eff ec� ve should be duly 
completed, stamped and signed and must be deposited at the Registered Offi  ce of the Company not less than 48 hours 
before the Mee� ng. A proxy form for the Annual General Mee� ng is enclosed herewith.

c. Corporate Members are required to send to the Company a cer� fi ed copy of the Board Resolu� on pursuant to Sec� on 
113 of the Companies Act, 2013 authorizing their representa� ve to a� end and vote at the AGM.

d. Pursuant to Sec� on 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company 
will remain closed from Thursday, September 22, 2016 to Friday, September 30, 2016 (both days inclusive).

e. Members are requested to bring their a� endance slip along with their copy of Annual Report to the Mee� ng.
f. The Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report and Audited Financial Statements as at March 31, 2016 are enclosed.
g. The Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) 

by every par� cipant in securi� es market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit 
their PAN to their Depository Par� cipants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding 
shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company or the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

h. The Company’s equity shares are listed at Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE), Na� onal Stock Exchange of India Limited 
(NSE),  The Calcu� a Stock Exchange Associa� on Limited and The Stock Exchange, Ahmedabad and the Company has paid 
the Annual Lis� ng Fees to the Bombay Stock Exchange for the Financial Year 2016-17.

i. Members seeking any informa� on as regard to Accounts are requested to write to the Company at least ten days in 
advance so as to enable the Company to make available the required informa� on at the Mee� ng.

j. Vo� ng rights shall be reckoned on the paid up value of shares registered in the name of the Member/ Benefi cial Owner 
as on the cutoff  date i.e. Friday, September 23, 2016.

k Those shareholders who have become the shareholders a� er Friday, August 26, 2016 - the cut off  date for sending the 
Annual Report may refer to the No� ce which is available on the Company’s website www.ramgopalpolytex.com.

l. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for the fi nancial year 2015-16 is being sent to all the Members whose email 
IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Par� cipant for communica� on purpose. For Members who have 
not registered their e mail address, the Annual Report is being sent in the permi� ed mode. Members who have 
not registered their e-mail addresses so far requested to register their e-mail address with Depository Par� cipant, 
Registrar & Transfer Agent of the Company for receiving all communica� on including Annual Report, No� ces, Circulars 
etc from the Company electronically.

m. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider conver� ng their holding to dematerialized form 
to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease in por� olio management. Members can contact the 
Company or M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited for assistance in this regard.

n. The No� ce of the 35th AGM & the Annual Report for the fi nancial year 2015-16 are also available on the Company’s 
website www.ramgopalpolytex.com. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying No� ce and the Statement 
under Sec� on 102 of the Companies Act 2013, are open for inspec� on by the Members at the Registered Offi  ce of the 
Company during normal business hours (10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.) on all working days (except Saturdays).

o. Vo� ng through electronic means
 In compliance with the provisions of Sec� on 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management 

& Administra� on) Rules, 2014, as amended by the Companies (Management & Administra� on) Amendment Rules, 
2015 and regula� on 44 of the SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula� ons, 2015, the Company is 
pleased to provide to its Members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolu� on proposed to be passed in the 35th 
Annual General Mee� ng by electronic means through facility arranged by Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL). 
The Members may cast their votes using an electronic vo� ng system from a place other than the venue of the Mee� ng 
(remote e vo� ng). 
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 The Members who have cast their votes by remote e vo� ng may also a� end the Annual General Mee� ng but shall not be 
en� tled to cast their votes again

 The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Ms. Uma Lodha, a Prac� cing Company Secretary (Membership No. 
5363 and COP No. 2593), as Scru� nizer to scru� nize the evo� ng process in a fair & transparent manner.

 A person whose name is recorded in the register of Members or in the register of Benefi cial owners as on the cut off  date 
i.e. Friday, September 23, 2016 only shall be en� tled to avail the facility of remote e vo� ng.

 The e- vo� ng period commences on Monday, September 26, 2016 (9:00 a.m.) and ends on Thursday, September 29, 2016 
(5:00 p.m.). The e vo� ng module shall be disabled by CDSL for vo� ng therea� er. Once the vote on a par� cular resolu� on 
is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. In case, the shareholder (s) 
cast their votes through both the modes, votes casted by remote e vo� ng shall prevail and votes casted through Ballot/
Poll form shall be treated as invalid.

 The facility for vo� ng through Poll shall be made available at the mee� ng and members a� ending the mee� ng who have 
not already cast their vote by remote evo� ng shall be able to exercise their vo� ng right at the mee� ng.

 The members who have casted their votes remote evo� ng prior to the mee� ng may also a� end the mee� ng but shall not 
be en� tled to cast their vote again.

 The results of the evo� ng process will be declared a� er the AGM of the Company. The results declared alongwith the 
Scru� nizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website www.ramgopalpolytex.com under the sec� on ‘Investor’ 
and on the website of the CDSL; such Results will also be forwarded to the Stock Exchanges were the Companies shares 
are listed.

The instruc� ons for shareholders vo� ng electronically are as under:
(i) The vo� ng period begins on Monday, September 26, 2016 (9:00 a.m.) and ends on Thursday, September 29, 2016 (5:00 

p.m.). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, 
as on the cut-off  date (record date) of Friday, September 23, 2016 may cast their vote electronically. The e-vo� ng module 
shall be disabled by CDSL for vo� ng therea� er.

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the mee� ng date would not be en� tled to vote at the mee� ng venue.
(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-vo� ng website www.evo� ngindia.com.
(iv) Click on Shareholders.
(v) Now Enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits benefi ciary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

(vi) Next enter the Image Verifi ca� on as displayed and Click on Login.
(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evo� ngindia.com and voted on an earlier vo� ng of 

any company, then your exis� ng password is to be used.
(viii) If you are a fi rst � me user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat 

shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
• Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Par� cipant are 

requested to use the fi rst two le� ers of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the 
PAN fi eld.

• In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before the 
number a� er the fi rst two characters of the name in CAPITAL le� ers. Eg. If your name is Ramesh 
Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN fi eld.

Dividend Bank Details
OR
Date of Birth (DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format)as recorded in your demat 
account or in the company records in order to login.
• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id 

/ folio number in the Dividend Bank details fi eld as men� oned in instruc� on (iv).
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(ix) A� er entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.
(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selec� on screen. However, members holding 

shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Crea� on’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login 
password in the new password fi eld. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for vo� ng for 
resolu� ons of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-vo� ng through CDSL 
pla� orm. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 
password confi den� al.

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-vo� ng on the resolu� ons contained in 
this No� ce.

(xii) Click on the EVSN of “Ramgopal Polytex Limited”.
(xiii) On the vo� ng page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the op� on “YES/NO” for vo� ng. 

Select the op� on YES or NO as desired. The op� on YES implies that you assent to the Resolu� on and op� on NO implies 
that you dissent to the Resolu� on.

(xiv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the en� re Resolu� on details.
(xv) A� er selec� ng the resolu� on you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confi rma� on box will be displayed. If you 

wish to confi rm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.
(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolu� on, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” op� on on the Vo� ng page.
(xviii) If a demat account holder has forgo� en the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verifi ca� on code and 

click on Forgot Password& enter the details as prompted by the system.
(xix) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Vo� ng available for android based mobiles. The m-Vo� ng 

app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the App 
Store and the Windows Phone Store. Please follow the instruc� ons as prompted by the mobile app while vo� ng on your 
mobile.

(xx) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians
 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to www.

evo� ngindia.comand register themselves as Corporates.
 A scanned copy of the Registra� on Form bearing the stamp and sign of the en� ty should be emailed to helpdesk.evo� ng@

cdslindia.com.
• A� er receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The 

Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.
• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evo� ng@cdslindia.com and on approval of the 

accounts they would be able to cast their vote.
• A scanned copy of the Board Resolu� on and Power of A� orney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the 

Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scru� nizer to verify the same.
(xxi) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-vo� ng, you may refer the Frequently Asked Ques� ons (“FAQs”) and e-vo� ng 

manual available at www.evo� ngindia.com, under help sec� on or write an email to helpdesk.evo� ng@cdslindia.com.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Ramgopal Polytex Limited

Sanjay Ja� a
Place: Mumbai  Chairman & Managing Director
Date: August 13, 2016  (DIN: 00913405)

Regd. Offi  ce:
Greentex Clearing House, B-1, 2 & 3,
Gosrani Compound, Rehnal Village,
Bhiwandi, Thane – 421302.
CIN: L17110MH1981PLC024145
Tel: 22-22834838 Fax: 22-22851085/86
E-mail: ramgopal@vsnl.com
Website: www.ramgopalpolytex.com



Ramgopal Polytex Limited Annual Report 2015-16

5

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS TO BE 
TRANSACTED AT THE MEETING

Item No. 4

Mr. Arun Kumar Modi (holding DIN: 07513121) on the recommenda� on of the Nomina� on and Remunera� on 
Commi� ee was appointed as an Addi� onal Director by the Board of Directors of the Company at its mee� ng held on 
May 10, 2016 to hold offi  ce as Director � ll the date of the this Annual General Mee� ng, pursuant to Sec� on 161 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. The Company has received a no� ce in wri� ng alongwith the requisite deposit under Sec� on 160 
of the Companies Act, 2013, from a Member in� ma� ng his inten� on to propose Mr. Arun Kumar Modi as a candidate 
for the offi  ce of Director.

Mr. Arun Kumar Modi is not disqualifi ed from being appointed as a Director in terms of Sec� on 164 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and has given his consent to act as a Director. The Company has also received declara� on from Mr. Arun 
Kumar Modi that he meets with the criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-sec� on (6) of Sec� on 149 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

In terms of Sec� on 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, it is proposed to appoint 
him as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to re� re by rota� on and to hold offi  ce for a term of 5 (Five) 
consecu� ve years commencing from September 30, 2016. 

The terms and condi� ons of appointment of Independent Director are also posted on the website of the Company. 

The Board considers that Mr. Arun Kumar Modi fulfi lls the condi� ons specifi ed in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 
made thereunder and Regula� ons 16(b) of SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure Requirement) Regula� ons, 2015 and 
that he is Independent of the management. Mr. Arun Kumar Modi has wide experience and knowledge in the fi eld of 
Accounts and Marke� ng of more than 20 years. Keeping in view his exper� se and knowledge, his associa� on would 
be of immense benefi t to the Company and it is desirable to con� nue to avail services of Mr. Arun Kumar Modi as an 
Independent Director of the Company. 

The Board accordingly recommends the Ordinary Resolu� on set out in Item no. 4 of the No� ce for the approval of the 
Members.

None of the Directors and other Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their respec� ve rela� ves, except 
for Mr. Arun Kumar Modi, are concerned or interested, fi nancially or otherwise, in the said Resolu� on set out in Item 
No. 4 of the No� ce.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Ramgopal Polytex Limited

Sanjay Ja� a
Place: Mumbai  Chairman & Managing Director
Date: August 13, 2016  (DIN: 00913405)

Regd. Offi  ce:
Greentex Clearing House, B-1, 2 & 3,
Gosrani Compound, Rehnal Village,
Bhiwandi, Thane – 421302.
CIN: L17110MH1981PLC024145
Tel: 22-22834838 Fax: 22-22851085/86
E-mail: ramgopal@vsnl.com
Website: www.ramgopalpolytex.com
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE
Details of Directors seeking appointment and re-appointment at the Annual General Mee� ng

Pursuant to SEBI Lis� ng Regula� ons and Secretarial Standard - 2 on General Mee� ngs

Par� culars Mrs. Divya Modi Mr. Arun Kumar Modi

DIN Number 07158212 07513121

Date of Birth 17/01/1984 01/12/1968

Na� onality Indian Indian

Date of Appointment as Director April 15, 2015 May 10, 2016

Appointment / Reappointment Re-appointment Appointment

Qualifi ca� on M.Com B.Com

Brief Resume and Exper� se in specifi c 
func� onal areas

Has experience in Business 
Administra� on

Wide experience and knowledge in 
the fi eld of Accounts and Marke� ng.

Chairman / Director of other Companies Nil Nil

Chairman / Member of commi� ees of 
other Companies

Nil Nil

No. of shares held in the Company Nil Nil

Disclosure of rela� onship between 
directors inter-se 

Nil Nil
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presen� ng their 35th Annual Report and the Company’s Audited Financial Statement for 
the fi nancial year ended March 31, 2016.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

 The Company’s fi nancial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2016 is summarized below:        (Rs. in Lakhs)

FINANCIAL RESULTS: 2015 - 2016 2014 - 2015
Revenue from Opera� ons & Other Income 3743.46 5155.15
Gross Profi t/ (Loss) (113.67) (314.11)
Less: Interest 5.69 7.42
Profi t/ (Loss) before Deprecia� on & Taxa� on (119.36) (321.53)
Less: Deprecia� on 4.21 5.47
Profi t/ (Loss) before Taxa� on (123.57) (327.00)
Taxa� on (including Deferred Tax) for the Year - 10.59
Profi t/ (Loss) for the Year (123.57) (337.59)
Profi t/ (Loss) Brought Forward from Earlier Years (756.21) (417.88)
Add: Adjustment for Deprecia� on as per Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 - (0.74)
Balance Carried Forward to the Balance Sheet (879.78) (756.21)

2. DIVIDEND 

 In view of carried forward losses, your Directors have not recommended any dividend for the year under review.

3. RESERVES

 Since, there is loss during the year, the Company has not transferred any amount to the Reserves.

4. OPERATIONS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

 During the fi nancial year ended March 31, 2016, your Company was mainly engaged into the wholesale trading 
of commodi� es such as metal and polymer etc. The Company has mainly imported the commodi� es from Dubai, 
Turkey and also purchased from local market. Unfortunately, during 2015-16, the domes� c market of commodi� es 
was very vola� le. As a result of such vola� lity and compe� � on, your Company incurred losses.

 Due to vola� lity, the turnover of the Company has decreased from Rs. 5059.04 Lakhs in the previous year to Rs. 
3612.06 Lakhs in the current year. However, the Company has made a loss of Rs. 123.57 Lakhs only during the year 
as compared to loss of Rs. 337.58 Lakhs in the previous year.

 The Company hopes that once vola� lity in the prices of the commodi� es become stable, the Company will be able 
to get good business. Your Company foresee a be� er year ahead. 

 During the year under review, there has not been any change in the nature of the business of the Company.

 There are no material changes/commitments which will aff ect the fi nancial posi� on of the Company from the end 
of the fi nancial year � ll the date of this Report.

5. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

 There are no signifi cant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impac� ng the going 
concern status and Company’s opera� ons in future.

6. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

 The Board of Directors has laid down the process and policies to ensure eff ec� ve conduct of the business of the 
Company, to achieve its objects and to comply with the laws and regula� ons. During the year, the internal fi nancial 
controls were tested and no major weaknesses were observed in the controls.
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7. SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

 At the beginning of the year, your Company had one Associate Company which is ceased to be an Associate 
Company as on March 31, 2016. There was no Company which became or ceased as a subsidiary company or a 
joint venture company of the Company during the year.

8. PUBLIC DEPOSITS

 The Company has neither invited nor accepted any deposits from the public during the year under review. Also, 
there are no unclaimed or unpaid deposits lying with the Company for the period under review.

9. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

 The informa� on pertaining to conserva� on of energy, technology absorp� on, foreign exchange earnings and outgo 
as required under Sec� on 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure I to this Report.

10. AUDITORS

 Statutory Auditors

 M/s. Rungta & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registra� on No. 108888W), Statutory Auditors hold offi  ce 
� ll the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Mee� ng and are eligible for re-appointment. They have confi rmed 
their eligibility to the eff ect that their re-appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits under the 
Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not disqualifi ed for the re-appointment. The Directors recommend their 
reappointment to the Members at the forthcoming Annual General Mee� ng.

 The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualifi ca� ons, reserva� ons or adverse remarks.

 Internal Auditors

 During the year under review, M/s. Ravi Seth & Co., Chartered Accountants, had carried out the internal audit 
exercise and submi� ed their reports.

 Secretarial Auditors

 Pursuant to the provisions of Sec� on 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and 
Remunera� on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, your Company had appointed M/s. Uma Lodha & Co., 
Prac� cing Company Secretaries (Membership No. 5363 & C P No. 2593) to conduct Secretarial Audit for the fi nancial 
year 2015 -16. The Secretarial Audit Report for the fi nancial year ended March 31, 2016 is annexed as Annexure II 
to this Report. The said report does not contain any qualifi ca� ons, reserva� ons or adverse remarks.

11. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

 The Extract of Annual Return in form No. MGT-9 as per Sec� on 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 
12 of Companies (Management & Administra� on) Rules, 2014 and Sec� on 134 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed as Annexure III and forms part of this report.

12. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

 Appointments

 Pursuant to the provisions of Sec� on 149, 152, 161 and Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company on 
May 10, 2016 appointed Mr. Arun Kumar Modi (holding DIN: 07513121) as an Addi� onal Director of the Company, 
who holds offi  ce up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Mee� ng. The Company has received a no� ce in 
wri� ng under Sec� on 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a Member proposing his appointment as Director 
of the Company. Your Directors recommend his appointment as a Non-Execu� ve, Independent Director of the 
Company, not liable to re� re by rota� on and to hold offi  ce for a term of fi ve consecu� ve years commencing from 
the date of ensuing Annual General Mee� ng. 

 Mr. Arun Kumar Modi has given declara� on that he meets the criteria of independence as laid down under 
Sec� on 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regula� on 16(b) of the SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regula� ons, 2015.
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 Pursuant to the provisions of Sec� on 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder, the Board 
approved appointment of Ms. Manorama Yadav as Company Secretary and Compliance Offi  cer of the Company 
w.e.f. October 27, 2015.

 Re� rement by Rota� on

 In accordance with the provisions of Sec� on 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company’s Ar� cle of 
Associa� on, Mrs. Divya Modi (holding DIN:07158212), re� res by rota� on at the ensuing Annual General Mee� ng 
and being eligible, off er herself for re-appointment for your approval.

 Resigna� on

 Mr. Abhay Zankarmal Mutha resigned as Independent Director of the Company with eff ect from May 10, 2016.

 Ms. Riya Sawant resigned as Company Secretary of the Company with eff ect from October 06, 2015. 

 The Board places on record their deep apprecia� on for the valuable contribu� on made by Mr. Abhay Zankarmal 
Mutha during his tenure as Director of the Company and Ms. Riya Sawant as a Company Secretary of the Company.

13. DECLARATIONS FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

 Pursuant to Sec� on 134 (3) (d) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company confi rms having received necessary 
declara� ons from all the Independent Directors under Sec� on 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 declaring that 
they meet the criteria of independence laid down under Sec� on 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regula� on 
25 of SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula� ons, 2015.

14. BOARD EVALUATION

 SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula� ons, 2015, mandates that the Board shall monitor 
and review the Board evalua� on framework. The framework includes the evalua� on of directors on various 
parameters such as:

•  Board dynamics and rela� onships

•  Informa� on fl ows

•  Decision-making

•  Rela� onship with stakeholders

•  Company performance and strategy

•  Tracking Board and commi� ees’ eff ec� veness

•  Peer evalua� on

 The Companies Act, 2013 states that a formal annual evalua� on needs to be made by the Board of its own 
performance and that of its commi� ees and individual directors. Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 states 
that the performance evalua� on of independent directors shall be done by the en� re Board of Directors, excluding 
the director being evaluated. 

 The evalua� on of all the directors and the Board as a whole was conducted based on the criteria and framework 
adopted by the Board and the Board approved the evalua� on results as collated by the nomina� on and remunera� on 
commi� ee.

 The directors were sa� sfi ed with evalua� on results, which refl ected the overall engagement of the board and its 
commi� ees with the Company.

15. BOARD DIVERSITY

 The Company believes that a diverse board will enhance the decision making of the Board by u� lizing the diff erence 
in skills, experience and background, geographical; and industry experience, ethnicity, gender knowledge and 
length of services and other dis� nguishing quali� es of the members of the Board. Accordingly, the Company has 
framed Board Diversity Policy.



Ramgopal Polytex Limited Annual Report 2015-16

10

16. TRAINING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
 Every new Independent Director of the Board is provided with necessary documents/ brochures, reports and 

internal policies to enable them to familiarize with your Company’s procedures and prac� ces. Periodic presenta� ons 
are made at the Board Mee� ngs and the Board Commi� ee Mee� ngs on business and performance updates of your 
Company, business strategy and risk involved. Your Company has set up Familiariza� on Policy for newly appointed 
Independent Directors and the same is available on the website of the Company www.ramgopalpolytex.com.

17. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES
 The details of the mee� ngs of the Board of Directors and its Commi� ees, convened during the fi nancial year 2015-

16 are given in the Corporate Governance Report which forms a part of this report.
18. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY
 The Company has adopted a Policy on Nomina� on and Remunera� on for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 

Other Employees. The said policy includes criteria for determining qualifi ca� ons, posi� ve a� ributes, independence 
of a director and other ma� ers provided under Sec� on 178 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013. The said Policy is 
available on the website of the Company www.ramgopalpolytex.com.

19. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
 As per the requirement under the SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula� ons, 2015 a 

Corporate Governance Report together with cer� fi cate from M/s. Rungta & Associates, Chartered Accountants 
(having Firm Registra� on No.108888W) confi rming compliance thereto is annexed with this report.

 Auditors’ cer� fi cate does not contain any qualifi ca� ons, reserva� ons or adverse remarks and the same is a� ached 
to Corporate Governance Report.

 In compliance with the requirements of Regula� on 17(8) of the SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regula� ons, 2015 a cer� fi cate from the Managing Director and Chief Finance Offi  cer of the Company, who are 
responsible for the fi nance func� on, was placed before the Board. The same is annexed thereto and forms part of 
the Corporate Governance Report.

 All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affi  rmed compliance with the 
Code of Conduct for Board and Senior Management Personnel. A declara� on to this eff ect duly signed by the 
Managing Director is annexed thereto and forms part of the Corporate Governance Report.

20. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES
 Lis� ng Agreement
 The Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), on September 02, 2015, issued SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regula� ons, 2015 with the aim to consolidate and streamline the provisions of the 
Lis� ng Agreement for diff erent segments of capital markets to ensure be� er enforceability. The said regula� ons 
were eff ec� ve December 01, 2015. Accordingly, all listed en� � es were required to enter into the Lis� ng Agreement 
within six months from the eff ec� ve date. Your Company entered into Lis� ng Agreement with BSE Limited, the 
Na� onal Stock Exchange of India Limited, the Calcu� a Stock Exchange Associa� on Limited and the Stock Exchange, 
Ahmedabad during February, 2016.

 Reason for suspension from trading of equity shares of the Company

 Your Company is listed on BSE Ltd (BSE), The Na� onal Stock Exchange of India Ltd. NSE, The Calcu� a Stock Exchange 
Associa� on Ltd (CSE) and The Stock Exchange, Ahmedabad (ASE) since 1992. The trading in equity of the Company 
has been suspended w.e.f.  August 02, 2000 from NSE and w.e.f.  May 13, 2002 from BSE due to non-compliance 
of certain provisions of the Lis� ng Agreement. Your Company has made an applica� on with BSE for revoca� on of 
suspension.  

 The Board of Directors of the Company in its board mee� ng dated March 14, 2016 have decided to voluntary delist 
the equity shares of the Company from NSE and accordingly, your Company has made an applica� on with NSE for 
voluntary delis� ng of equity shares of the Company from NSE.
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21. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
 The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms an integral part of this report and gives details of the 

overall industry structure, economic developments, performance and state of aff airs of your Company’s various 
businesses, internal controls and their adequacy, risk management systems and other material developments 
during the fi nancial year 2015-16.

22. ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM-WHISTLE BLOWERS’ POLICY FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES
 The Board has formulated a Whistle Blowers’ Policy to provide a secure environment to the employees and to 

encourage them to report unethical, unlawful or improper prac� ces, acts or ac� vi� es in the Company and to 
prohibit managerial personnel from taking any adverse ac� on against those employees who report such prac� ces 
in good faith. The Audit Commi� ee oversees the vigil mechanism. Policy on the same is posted on the website of 
the Company www.ramgopalpolytex.com.

23. PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, GUARANTEES GIVEN & INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

 Details of Loans given, Guarantees given, and Investments made under the provisions of Sec� on 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the Note No. 22.13 to the Financial Statements.

24. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES
 During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract/ arrangement/ transac� on with related par� es, 

which could be considered as material in accordance with the policy of the Company. Accordingly, par� culars of 
contracts or arrangements with related par� es referred to in Sec� on 188(1) along with the jus� fi ca� on for entering 
into such contract or arrangement in Form AOC-2, have not been given. The Policy on Related Party Transac� ons 
and dealing with related party transac� ons as approved by the Board is posted on the website of the Company 
www.ramgopalpolytex.com.

25. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
 The provisions of Sec� on 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule VII thereto, are not applicable to your 

Company for the year under review.
26. DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND PARTICULARS 

OF EMPLOYEES:
 Informa� on required under Sec� on 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and 

Remunera� on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is as under:
A. Ra� o of remunera� on of each Director to the median remunera� on of all the employees of your company 

for the fi nancial year 2015-16 is as follows:

Sr. 
No.

Name of Directors Total 
Remunera� on 

Ra� o of remunera� on of director
to the Median remunera� on

1. Mr. Sanjay Ja� a
Chairman & Managing Director

9,00,000 1.73

2. *Mr. Mohanlal Ja� a
Non Execu� ve Director

Not Applicable Not Applicable

3. **Mr. Sarwan Kumar Lihala
Non Execu� ve & Independent Director

1,250
(Si�  ng Fees)

Not Applicable

4. Mr. Abhay Mutha
Non Execu� ve & Independent Director

6,000
(Si�  ng Fees)

Not Applicable

5. Mrs. Divya Modi
Non Execu� ve & Non-Independent Director

5,500
(Si�  ng Fees)

Not Applicable

6. Mr. Panna Lal Jyotshi
Non Execu� ve & Independent Director

5,500
(Si�  ng Fees)

Not Applicable

 *Mr. Mohanlal Ja� a resigned as Chairman and Director w.e.f. April 15, 2015,
 **Mr. Sarwan Kumar Lihala resigned Independent Director w.e.f. August 04, 2015. 
 Median Remunera� on of the Company for all its employees is Rs.5,20,320 for the fi nancial year 2015-16.
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 #For calcula� on of Median Remunera� on, only those employees have been considered who were there in the 
Company for whole year and excluded those employees who was resigned or joined the Company during the 
year 2015-16.

B.  Details of percentage increase in the remunera� on of each Director and CFO & Company Secretary in the 
fi nancial year 2015-16 are as follows:

Sr. 
No.

Name of Directors Remunera� on (in Rs.) Increase (in %)
2015-16 2014-15

1. #Mr. Sanjay Ja� a
Chairman & Managing Director

9,00,000 #5,75,806 Nil

2. Mr. Mohanlal Ja� a
Non Execu� ve Director

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

3. Mr. Sarwan Kumar Lihala
Non Execu� ve & Independent Director

1,250
(Si�  ng Fees)

Not Applicable Not Applicable

4. Mr. Abhay Mutha
Non Execu� ve & Independent Director

6,000
(Si�  ng Fees)

Not Applicable Not Applicable

5. Mrs. Divya Modi
Non Execu� ve & Non-Independent Director

5,500
(Si�  ng Fees)

Not Applicable Not Applicable

6. Mr. Panna Lal Jyotshi
Non Execu� ve & Independent Director

5,500
(Si�  ng Fees)

Not Applicable Not Applicable

7. #Mr. Navalkishor Gadia
Chief Financial Offi  cer

6,00,000 3,83,871 Not Applicable

8. ***Ms. Riya Sawant
Company Secretary 

2,50,233 2,70,000 Not Applicable

9. ***Ms. Manorama Yadav
Company Secretary and Compliance Offi  cer

1,80,645 Not Applicable Not Applicable

 *Mr. Mohanlal Ja� a resigned as Chairman and Director w.e.f. April 15, 2015,

 **Mr. Sarwan Kumar Lihala resigned Independent Director w.e.f. August 04, 2015. 

 ***Ms. Riya Sawant Resigned as Company Secretary w.e.f October 06, 2015 and Ms. Manorama Yadav 
appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Offi  cer & KMP w.e.f. October 27, 2015.

 # Mr. Sanjay Ja� a & Mr. Navalkishor Gadia appointed as MD and CFO, respec� vely w.e.f. August 11, 2014

C.  the percentage increase in the median remunera� on of employees for the fi nancial year 2015-16 is at 5%.

D. the number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company is 7 (Seven) as on March 31, 2016.

E.  Explana� on on the rela� onship between average increase in remunera� on and Company Performance:

 The increase in average remunera� on of all employees in the fi nancial year 2015-16 as compared to the 
fi nancial year 2014-15 was 5%.

 Your Company considered the following factors while recommending the increase in compensa� ons:

 - Sales growth of your Company during the year under review

 - Salary Benchmarking against peer companies

 - Industry Benchmarks

 - Yearly raise to boost morale of employees

 - Infl a� on rate
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 The key indices of Company’s performance are:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Par� culars 2015-16 2014-15 Growth (%)
Net Revenue from opera� ons 3,612.06 5,059.04 -28.60
Profi t Before Tax and Excep� onal Items -123.57 -326.99 62.21
Profi t A� er Tax -123.57 -337.59 63.40

F. Comparison of the remunera� on of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of your Company

 The Loss Before Tax and Excep� onal Items decreased by 62.21% in 2015-16, as compared to 2014-15. The 
details of remunera� on of Key Managerial Personnel are given in point ‘H’ below.

G.  Details of Share price and market capitaliza� on:

 Since, the shares of the Company are suspended from trading, the informa� on under Rule 5 (1)(vii) of 
Companies (Appointment and Remunera� on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not possible.

H.  Comparison of average percentage increase in salary of employees other than key managerial personnel and 
the percentage increase in the key managerial remunera� on:

Par� culars 2015-16 2014-15 Increase (%)
Average salary of all employees (other than Key
Managerial Personnel)

4,72,860 4,48,608 5

Key Managerial Personnel
- Salary of MD
- Salary of CFO & CS

9,00,000
10,30,878

5,75,806
6,53,871

Nil
Not applicable

 Ms. Riya Sawant Resigned as Company Secretary w.e.f October 06, 2015 and Ms. Manorama Yadav appointed 
as Company Secretary and Compliance Offi  cer & KMP w.e.f. October 27, 2015.

 Mr. Sanjay Ja� a & Mr. Navalkishor Gadia appointed as MD and CFO, respec� vely w.e.f. August 11, 2014

I.  Key parameters for any variable components of remunera� on availed by the Directors: 

 There are no variable components present in the salary structure of the Director.

J.  There are no employees of the Company who receive remunera� on in excess of the highest paid Director of 
Your Company

K.  Affi  rma� on that the remunera� on is as per the remunera� on policy of the Company: 

 The Board of Directors of the Company affi  rms that the remunera� on is as per the remunera� on policy of the 
Company.

L.  During the year under review, there is no employee in the Company who is employed throughout the fi nancial 
year was in receipt of remunera� on for that year, not less than Rs.60 Lakhs per annum or if employed for a part 
of the fi nancial year, was in receipt of remunera� on for any part of that year, at a rate which in aggregate was 
not less than Rs. 5 Lakhs per month.

M. Details of employees in receipt of remunera� on in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director and who 
held by himself or alongwith his spouse or dependent children, not less than 2% of the equity shares of the 
Company: Nil

27 DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

 Your Directors state that:

1. in the prepara� on of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2016, the applicable accoun� ng 
standards had been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

2. the Directors have selected such accoun� ng policies and applied them consistently and made judgements 
and es� mates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of aff airs of the 
Company as at March 31, 2016 and of the Loss of the Company for the year ended on that date;



Ramgopal Polytex Limited Annual Report 2015-16

14

3. the Directors have taken proper and suffi  cient care for the maintenance of adequate accoun� ng records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and 
for preven� ng and detec� ng fraud and other irregulari� es;

4. the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis;

5. the Directors have laid down internal fi nancial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal 
fi nancial controls are adequate and are opera� ng eff ec� vely; and

6. the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 
that such systems are adequate and opera� ng eff ec� vely.

28. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

 Your Company has devised and implemented a mechanism for Risk management and has developed a Risk 
Management Policy. The Policy provides for iden� fi ca� on of internal and external risks and implemen� ng risk 
mi� ga� on steps. The said Policy is available on the website of the Company www.ramgopalpolytex.com.

29. INFORMATION UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION 
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

 The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a Policy on preven� on, 
prohibi� on and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment 
of Women at Workplace (Preven� on, Prohibi� on and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder. All women 
associates (permanent, temporary, contractual and trainees) as well as any women visi� ng the Company’s offi  ce 
premises or women service providers are covered under this Policy. All employees are treated with dignity with a 
view to maintain a work environment free of sexual harassment whether physical, verbal or psychological.

 During the year 2015-16, no complaints were received by the Company related to sexual harassment.

30. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

 Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere thanks to all the employees of the Company for their con� nuing 
commitment and dedica� on. Further, the Directors would also like to express their gra� tude for the con� nued 
support of all the stakeholders such as banks, fi nancial ins� tu� ons, various State and Central Government 
authori� es, customers, vendors and last but not the least our valued shareholders, for all their support and trust 
reposed in the Company.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sanjay Ja� a
 Chairman and Managing Director

(DIN: 00913405)
Place: Mumbai
Date: May 30, 2016
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“ANNEXURE I” TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Disclosure of par� culars with respect to Conserva� on of Energy, Technology Absorp� on and Foreign Exchange Earnings 
and Outgo as required under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

 During the year under review, your Company has not carried out any manufacturing ac� vi� es. Therefore, this 
clause is not applicable to your Company.

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

 Since, there is no manufacturing ac� vity; the clause is not applicable to your Company.

(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

 Foreign exchange outgo - Rs.20,33,48,652/-

 Foreign exchange infl ow – NIL

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sanjay Ja� a
 Chairman and Managing Director

(DIN: 00913405)
Place: Mumbai
Date: May 30, 2016
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“ANNEXURE II” TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Form MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
[Pursuant to Sec� on 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remunera� on Personnel) Rules, 2014]

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

To
The Members of
RAMGOPAL POLYTEX LIMITED

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provision and the adherence to 
good corporate prac� ces by M/s. RAMGOPAL POLYTEX LIMITED (hereina� er called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit 
was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evalua� ng the corporate conducts/statutory 
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verifi ca� on of books, papers, minute books, forms and returns fi led and other records maintained by 
the Company and also the informa� on provided by the Company, its offi  cers, agents and authorized representa� ves 
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period 
covering the fi nancial year ended 31st March, 2016 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also 
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and 
subject to the repor� ng made hereina� er:

We have examined the books, papers, minutes’ books, forms and returns fi led and other records maintained by 
M/s. RAMGOPAL POLYTEX LIMITED for the fi nancial year ended 31st March, 2016 according to the provisions of:

(i). The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii). The Securi� es Contracts (regula� on) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii). The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regula� ons any Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv). Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regula� ons made thereunder to the extent of Foreign 
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v). The following Regula� ons and Guidelines prescribed under the Securi� es and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 
(‘SEBI Act’)

(a) The Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Substan� al Acquisi� on of Shares and Takeovers) Regula� ons, 
2011;

(b) The Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Prohibi� on of Insider Trading) Regula� ons, 1992 (now known as 
SEBI (prohibi� on of Insider Trading) Regula� on 2015;

(c) The Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure requirements) Regula� ons, 2009;

(d) The Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regula� ons, 1993 
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(e) The Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Delis� ng of Equity Shares), Regula� ons, 2009; 

(vi).  There are no sector specifi c laws specifi cally applicable to the Company except the following:

• Employees state Insurance Act, 1948 and rules made there under

• The Employees Provident fund and miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

• The payment of Bonus Act, 1965 and rules made there under.

• Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and rules made there under. Acts as prescribed under Direct tax and indirect tax.

• The maternity Benefi t Act, 1961
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• Acts as prescribed under Shop and Establishment Act of various local authori� es.

 We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Ins� tute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) The Lis� ng Agreement entered into by the company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and Na� onal Stock 
Exchange of India Limited.

(iii)  Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula� ons, 2015.

 During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regula� ons, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. men� oned above.

 I further report that there were no events/ac� ons in pursuance of:

• The Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Lis� ng of Debt Securi� es) Regula� ons, 2008;

• The Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securi� es) Regula� ons, 1998;

• The Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Op� on Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase 
Scheme Guidelines, 1999;

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly cons� tuted with proper balance of Execu� ve Directors, Non-Execu� ve 
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composi� on of the Board of Directors that took place during 
the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate no� ce is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Mee� ngs, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were 
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further informa� on and clarifi ca� on 
on the agenda items before the mee� ng and for meaningful par� cipa� on at the mee� ng.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissen� ng members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the 
minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and 
opera� ons of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regula� ons and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, there were no major events which had bearing on the Company’s aff airs 
in pursuance of the above referred  laws, rules, regula� ons, guidelines etc. except as follows: 

Company at its Board Mee� ng dated March 14, 2016 decided to voluntary delist the equity shares of the Company from 
NSE and accordingly, made an applica� on with Na� onal Stock Exchange dated March 29, 2016 for voluntary delis� ng of 
Equity Shares of the Company from Na� onal Stock Exchange.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2016    For Uma Lodha & Company

Uma Lodha
        Proprietor

FCS No. : 5363
 C.P. No.2593

Note: This report is to be read with our le� er of even date which is annexed as ‘ANNEXURE B(i)’ and forms an integral 
part of this report.
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‘ANNEXURE B(i)’
To
The Members of
RAMGOPAL POLYTEX LIMITED

Our report of even date is to be read along with this le� er.

• Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

• We have followed the audit prac� ces and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verifi ca� on was done on test basis to ensure that 
correct facts are refl ected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and prac� ces, we followed provide 
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

• We have not verifi ed the correctness and appropriateness of fi nancial records and Books of Accounts of the 
company.

• Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representa� on about the compliance of laws, rules and 
regula� ons and happening of events etc.

• The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regula� ons, standards is the 
responsibility of management. Our examina� on was limited to the verifi ca� on of procedures on test basis.

• The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the effi  cacy or 
eff ec� veness with which the management has conducted the aff airs of the company.

Place: Mumbai         
Date: 30th May, 2016    For Uma Lodha & Company

 Uma Lodha
        Proprietor

 ACS/FCS No. : 5363
            C.P. No.2593
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“ANNEXURE III” TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
FORM NO. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the fi nancial year ended on 31st March 2016

[Pursuant to sec� on 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administra� on) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN L17110MH1981PLC024145
ii Registra� on Date 28/03/1981
iii Name of the Company Ramgopal Polytex Limited
iv Category/Sub-category of the Company Public Company, Limited by shares
v Address of the Registered offi  ce

& contact details
Greentex Clearing House, B-1, 2 & 3, Gosrani Compound, 
Rehnal Village, Bhiwandi, Thane - 421302 
Tel No.: 022- 22834838

vi Whether listed company Yes
vii Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & 

Transfer Agent, if any.
Bigshare Services Private Limited
E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Vihar Road, 
Saki Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 072 
Tel No.: 022- 40430200

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

 (All the business ac� vi� es contribu� ng 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

Sr. 
No

Name & Descrip� on of main products/services NIC Code of the 
Product /service

% to total turnover 
of the company

1. Trading of Polymer Group:222, Class: 2220, Sub Class: 22208 76.79%
2. Trading of Metals  Group: 466, Class: 4669, Sub Class: 46699 22.83%

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. 
No

Name & Address of the Company, CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/
Associate

% Of 
Shares Held

Applicable 
Sec� on

NOT APPLICABLE

IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)

(i) CATEGORY-WISE SHARE HOLDING
Category of Shareholders

 
No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year 

(As on 01.04.2015)
No. of Shares held at the end of the year 

(As on 31.03.2016)
% of change
during the 

year Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

A. Promoters          
(1) Indian          
a) Individual/HUF 19,37,500 10,000 19,47,500 13.43 19,37,500 10,000 19,47,500 13.43 0.00
b) Central Govt.or

 State Govt.
0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

c) Bodies Corporates 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
e) Any other          
i) Group Companies 45,94,096 200 45,94,296 31.68 45,94,096 50,200 46,44,296 32.02 0.34
SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) 65,31,596 10,200 65,41,796 45.12 65,31,596 60,200 65,91,796 45.46 0.34
(2) Foreign          
a) NRI- Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
e) Any other… 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
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Category of Shareholders
 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year 
(As on 01.04.2015)

No. of Shares held at the end of the year 
(As on 31.03.2016)

% of change
during the 

year Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

SUB TOTAL (A) (2) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total Shareholding of Promoter 
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2)

65,31,596 10,200 65,41,796 45.12 65,31,596 60,200 65,91,796 45.46 0.34

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING          
(1) Ins� tu� ons          
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b) Banks/FI 68,700 11,700 80,400 0.55 68,700 11,700 80,400 0.55 0.00
c) Central govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d) State Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
e) Venture Capital Fund 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
g) FIIS 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
h) Foreign Venture

 Capital Funds
0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
SUB TOTAL (B)(1): 68,700 11,700 80,400 0.55 68,700 11,700 80,400 0.55 0.00
(2) Non Ins� tu� ons          
a) Bodies corporates
i) Indian 1,64,500 2,40,400 4,04,900 2.79 1,62,100 2,40,400 4,02,500 2.78 -0.01
ii) Overseas 50,000 2,34,000 2,84,000 1.96 50,000 2,34,000 2,84,000 1.96 0.00
b) Individuals         
i) Individual shareholders 

holding nominal share capital 
upto Rs.1 lakhs

14,93,834 40,71,204 55,65,038 38.38 15,07,434 40,61,504 55,68,938 38.41 0.03

ii) Individuals shareholders 
holding nominal share capital 
in excess of Rs. 1 lakhs

3,30,700 91,400 4,22,100 2.91 3,30,700 91,400 4,22,100 2.91 0.00

d) Others (specify)          
i) Trusts 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
ii) Clearing Member 400 0 400 0.00 400 0 400 0.00 0.00
iii) Non Resident Indians (NRI) 5,91,266 6,10,100 12,01,366 8.29 5,89,766 5,60,100 11,49,866 7.93 -0.36
SUB TOTAL (B)(2): 26,30,700 52,47,104 78,77,804 54.33 26,40,400 51,87,404 78,27,804 53.98 -0.34
Total Public Shareholding
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)

26,99,400 52,58,804 79,58,204 54.88 27,09,100 51,99,104 79,08,204 54.54 -0.34

C. Shares held by Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Grand Total (A+B+C) 92,30,996 52,69,004 1,45,00,000 100.00 92,40,696 52,59,304 1,45,00,000 100.00 0.00

(ii) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

Sr. 
No
 

Shareholders Name
 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Shareholding at the 
end of the year

% change in 
share holding 

during the 
year

 

No of shares % of total 
shares
 of the 

company

% of shares 
pledged 

encumbered 
to total 
shares

No of shares % of total 
shares
 of the 

company

% of shares 
pledged 

encumbered 
to total 
shares

1 Mohanlal Ja� a 60,100 0.41 0.00 60,100 0.41 0.00 0.00
2 Sudhir Ja� a 45,000 0.31 0.00 45,000 0.31 0.00 0.00
3 Sanjay Ja� a 16,800 0.12 0.00 16,800 0.12 0.00 0.00
4 Pushpadevi Agarwal 75300 0.52 0.00 75,300 0.52 0.00 0.00
5 Ramgopal Synthe� cs Limited 8,83,000 6.09 0.00 8,83,000 6.09 0.00 0.00
6 Ramgopal Investments and 

Trading Company Pvt Ltd
8,22,196 5.67 0.00 8,22,196 5.67 0.00 0.00

7 J M Commodi� es Limited 6,65,900 4.59 0.00 6,65,900 4.59 0.00 0.00
8 Ramgopal Tex� les Limited 18,22,500 12.57 0.00 18,22,500 12.57 0.00 0.00
9 Tarapur Synthe� cs Private Limited 1,99,600 1.38 0.00 1,99,600 1.38 0.00 0.00
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Sr. 
No
 

Shareholders Name
 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Shareholding at the 
end of the year

% change in 
share holding 

during the 
year

 

No of shares % of total 
shares
 of the 

company

% of shares 
pledged 

encumbered 
to total 
shares

No of shares % of total 
shares
 of the 

company

% of shares 
pledged 

encumbered 
to total 
shares

10 Tarapur Vastra Udyog Private 
Limited

2,01,100 1.39 0.00 2,51,100 1.73 0.00 0.34

11 Sanjay Ja� a jointly with others 10,64,800 7.34 0.00 10,64,800 7.34 0.00 0.00
12 Sanjay Ja� a jointly with others 4,55,000 3.14 0.00 4,55,000 3.14 0.00 0.00
13 Sanjay Ja� a jointly with others 2,03,500 1.40 0.00 2,03,500 1.40 0.00 0.00
14 Mohanlal S Ja� a HUF 27,000 0.19 0.00 27,000 0.19 0.00 0.00
 Total 65,41,796 45.12 0.00 65,91,796 45.46 0.00 0.34

(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING

Sr. 
No.

 Share holding at the beginning of the 
Year

Cumula� ve Share holding during the 
year

  No. of Shares % of total shares 
of the company

No of shares % of total shares 
of the company

 At the beginning of the year 65,41,796 45.12
 Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share 

holding during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc)

    

 06.07.2015 Tarapur Vastra Udyog Private Limited 
purchased 50000 shares (Off  Market Purchase)

50,000 0.34 65,91,796 45.46

 At the end of the year 65,91,796 45.46   

(iv) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS & HOLDERS OF GDRS & ADRS)

Sr. 
No

 

Name Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year (01/04/2015)

Date Increase/ 
Decrease in 

Shareholding

Reason Shareholding at the end of 
the year (31/03/2016)

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

No of 
shares

% of total 
shares of the 

company
1 Asia Assets and Devp INC 1,50,000 1.03 - 0 NA 1,50,000 1.03
2 Shivani Promoters and Builders Pvt Ltd 1,40,300 0.97 - 0 NA 1,40,300 0.97
3 Ramchandani Hanshumal N 1,00,000 0.69 - 0 NA 1,00,000 0.69
4 Krishan Kumar Chirimar 1,00,000 0.69 - 0 NA 1,00,000 0.69
5 Hiralal Alwani 50,000 0.34 - 0 NA 50,000 0.34
6 Manohar Mohanlal Lahori 50,000 0.34 - 0 NA 50,000 0.34
7 Sonex Investments Ltd 50,000 0.34 - 0 NA 50,000 0.34
8 Pankaj* 50,000 0.34 31.07.2015 -50,000 Sell 0 0.00
9 Devji Bhudiaa 50,000 0.34 - 0 NA 50,000 0.34

10 Gangotri Holdings INC 50,000 0.34 - 0 NA 50,000 0.34
11 Mahendra Girdharilal# 48,100 0.33 - 0 NA 48,100 0.33

 Total 8,38,400     7,88,400  

 # Not in the list of Top 10 shareholders as on 01-04-2015. The same has been refl ected above since the shareholder was one of 
the Top 10 shareholders as on 31-03-2016

 * Ceased to be in the list of Top 10 shareholders as on 31-03-2016. The same is refl ected above since the shareholder was one 
of the Top 10 shareholders as on 01-04-2015.
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(v) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS & KMP

Sr. 
No

Name and Designa� on Shareholding at the beginning of the year 
(01/04/2015)

Cumula� ve Shareholding during the year 
(31/03/2016)

No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company

No of shares % of total shares of the 
company

1 *Mohanlal Ja� a, Director 60,100 0.41 60,100 0.41
2 Sanjay Ja� a, Managing Director 16,800 0.12 16,800 0.12
3 Abhay Mutha, Independent Director 0 0.00 0 0.00
4 *Sarwankumar Lihala, Independent 

Director
0 0.00 0 0.00

5 **Divya Modi
Non-Independent Director

0 0.00 0 0.00

6 **Panna Lal Jyotshi
Independent Director

0 0.00 0 0.00

7 Navalkishor Gadia, CFO 0 0.00 0 0.00
8 *Riya Sawant 0 0.00 0 0.00
9 **Manorama Yadav

Company Secretary & Compliance Offi  cer
0 0.00 0 0.00

 * Mohanlal Ja� a, Director, Sarwankumar Lihala, Independent Director and Riya Sawant Company Secretary are resigned w.e.f. 
April, 15, 2015, August 04, 2015 and October 06, 2015 respec� vely.

 ** Divya Modi, Non-Independent Director, Panna Lal Jyotshi, Independent Director and Manorama Yadav Company Secretary & 
Compliance Offi  cer are appointed w.e.f. April, 15, 2015, August 04, 2015 and October 27, 2015 respec� vely 

V. INDEBTEDNESS

 Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

 Secured Loans
excluding deposits

Unsecured 
Loans

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness

Indebtness at the beginning of the fi nancial year     
i) Principal Amount 3,52,572 0 0 3,52,572
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0  0 0 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 1,866 0  0 1,866 
Total (i+ii+iii) 3,54,438 0  0 3,54,438 
Change in Indebtedness during the fi nancial year     
Addi� ons 0 0 0 0
Reduc� on 3,54,438 0 0 3,54,438 
Net Change (-) 3,54,438 0 0 (-) 3,54,438 
Indebtedness at the end of the fi nancial year     
i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0 
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0 
iii) Interest accrued but not due  0  0  0 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remunera� on to Managing Director, Whole � me director and/or Manager:

Sr. 
No

Par� culars of Remunera� on 

1 Gross salary Sanjay Ja� a
Managing Director

 (a) Salary as per provisions contained in sec� on 17(1) of the Income Tax. 1961. 9,00,000 
 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961 0 
 (c ) Profi ts in lieu of salary under sec� on 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 0

2 Stock op� on 0
3 Sweat Equity 0
4 Commission

 as % of profi t 0
 others (specify) 0

5 Others, please specify 0
 Total (A) 9,00,000
 Ceiling as per the Act

During the year under review, the Company was not having adequate profi t but the Company has made payment in 
terms of the approval of the shareholders (by way of Ordinary Resolu� on passed on September 30, 2014) which is  
based on eff ec� ve capital as specifi ed in Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013 and the same is well within the limits.

B. Remunera� on to other directors:
Sr. 
No

Par� culars of Remunera� on Name of the Directors Total 
Amount

  1. Independent Directors Sarwan Kumar 
Lihala

Abhay Mutha Panna Lal 
Jyotshi

 (a) Fee for a� ending board commi� ee mee� ngs 1,250 6,000 5,500 12,750
 (b) Commission 0 0 0 0
 (c) Others, please specify 0 0 0 0
 Total (I) 1,250 6,000 5,500 12750
 
2. Other Non Execu� ve Directors Mohanlal Ja� a Divya Modi

(a) Fee for a� ending board commi� ee mee� ngs 0 5,500 5,500
(b) Commission  0 0 0
(c) Others, please specify 0 0 0
Total (II) 0 5,500 5,500
Total B = (I) + (II) 18,250
Total Managerial Remunera� on 9,18,250
Overall Ceiling as per the Act. The Company is paying only si�  ng fees to other Directors and the 

same is within limits as prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013

 Si�  ng Fees increased from Rs.250/- to Rs.500/- w.e.f. August 04, 2015
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sr. 
No.

Par� culars of Remunera� on Key Managerial Personnel

1 Gross Salary
 

*Ms. Riya Sawant
(Company Secretary)

*Manorama Yadav
(Company Secretary)

Naval Kishor Gadia
(CFO)

Total

 (a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in sec� on 17(1) of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961.

2,50,233 1,80,645 6,00,000 10,30,878

 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of 
the Income Tax Act, 1961

0 17,500 71,700 89,200

 (c) Profi ts in lieu of salary under 
sec� on 17(3) of the Income Tax 
Act, 1961

0 0 0 0

2 Stock Op� on 0 0 0 0
3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0 0
4 Commission
 as % of profi t 0 0 0 0
 others, specify 0 0 0 0
5 Others, please specify 0 0 0 0
 Total 2,50,233 1,98,145 6,71,700 11,20,078

 *From the date of appointment as CS & KMP i.e. October 27, 2015 a� er resigna� on of Ms. Riya Sawant CS & KMP w.e.f. October 
06, 2015

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Sec� on of the 
Companies Act

Brief 
Descrip� on

Details of Penalty/Punishment/
Compounding fees imposed

Authority (RD/
NCLT/Court)

Appeal made if 
any (give details)

A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Management Discussion and Analysis Report on the business of the Company as applicable and to the extent relevant 
is given below:

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT:

During the fi nancial year ended March 31, 2016, your Company was mainly engaged into the wholesale trading of 
commodi� es such as metal and polymer etc. The Company has mainly imported the commodi� es from Dubai, Turkey 
and also from local market.

STRENGTH, WEAKNESS, OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

The Company is in the business of trading in commodi� es for last four decades, which has made it a well known 
business house in the market in which the Company trades.

The business of the Company is aff ected mainly because of intense compe� � on in the Global Markets.

The major threat would be slow down in the Indian as well as Global Economy or change in Economic Policies of the 
Indian Government.

SEGMENT/PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE:

Product-wise revenue for the year ended March 31, 2016 is as follows. viz.  

1) Revenue from Trading in Polymer Rs.2773.80 Lakhs; and 2) Revenue from Trading in Metals Rs.824.73 Lakhs

OUTLOOK:

The Company hopes that once vola� lity in the prices of the commodi� es becomes stable, the Company will be able to 
get good business. 

RISK AND CONCERNS:

This sec� on lists forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertain� es.

1. Our revenues and expenses are diffi  cult to predict and can vary signifi cantly from period to period.

2. We may not be able to sustain our previous profi t margins or levels of profi tability.

3. The economic environment, pricing pressures etc. can nega� vely impact our revenues and opera� ng results.

4. We are mainly dealing with traders in Dubai, Turkey and also from local market. So, economic slowdown or other 
factors that aff ect the economic health of these Countries may aff ect our business.

5. Currency fl uctua� ons may aff ect the results or our opera� ons.

6. Intense compe� � on in the market can aff ect our pricing.

7. Changes in the policies of Government or poli� cal instability could impede liberaliza� on of the Indian Economy and 
adversely aff ect economic condi� ons in India generally, which could impact our business and prospects.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has an ideal internal control system in every area of its opera� ons. The internal control system is 
commensurate with the size and nature of its business. Further the Company has appointed M/s Ravi Seth & Co. as 
“Internal Auditors” to ensure eff ec� veness of internal control system. The Company mi� gate the lapses in internal 
control system, if the same are observed by the Internal Auditors.

FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

The fi nancial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Generally Accepted Accoun� ng Principles in India. Focus areas for the year included enhancing the business con� nuity 
and disaster recovery planning by framing diff erent strategies, plans and obtaining reviews from the regular clients.
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HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATION:

The Company’s philosophy is to establish and build a high performing organiza� on, where each individual is mo� vated 
to perform to the fullest capacity: to contribute to developing and achieving individual excellence and departmental 
objec� ves and con� nuously improve performance to realize the full poten� al of our personnel. Industrial rela� ons are 
cordial and sa� sfactory.

The employee strength as on 31st March, 2016 was 7 (Seven).

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 

Some of the statement contained within this Report may be “forward looking” in nature and may involve risks and 
uncertain� es. The statements are based on certain assump� ons and expecta� ons of future events. The Company 
cannot guarantee that these assump� ons and expecta� ons are accurate or will be realized. The Company’s actual 
results, performance or achievements could thus diff er materially from those projected in any such forward-looking 
statements. 

The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward-looking statements, on the 
basis of any subsequent developments, informa� on or events.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
The Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance for the year ended March 31, 2016.

I. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY:

 Your Company is commi� ed to adopt the best Corporate Governance prac� ces and endeavours con� nuously to 
implement the same in its true spirit. The philosophy of your Company is based on trusteeship, transparency and 
accountability.

 We believe that an ac� ve, well-informed and independent Board is necessary to ensure the highest standards of 
Corporate Governance. It is well-recognized that an eff ec� ve Board is a pre-requisite for a strong and eff ec� ve 
Corporate Governance. The Board of Directors of the Company (‘the Board’) is at the core of our Corporate 
Governance prac� ces and oversees how the Management serves and protects the long-term interests of our 
stakeholders.

 Our Corporate Governance framework ensures that we make � mely disclosures and share accurate informa� on 
regarding our fi nancials and performance, as well as the leadership and governance of the Company.

 The Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) on 2nd September, 2015, issued SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regula� ons, 2015 (hereina� er referred to as the “SEBI Lis� ng Regula� ons”) with an 
aim to consolidate and streamline the provisions of the SEBI Lis� ng Regula� ons for diff erent segments of capital 
markets to ensure be� er enforceability. The SEBI Lis� ng Regula� ons were eff ec� ve from 1st December, 2015. 
Accordingly, all listed en� � es were required to enter into the Lis� ng Agreement within 6 (six) months from the 
eff ec� ve date. Your Company has entered into Lis� ng Agreement with BSE Limited, the Na� onal Stock Exchange of 
India Limited, The Stock Exchange, Ahmedabad and the Calcu� a Stock Exchange Associa� on Ltd. during the month 
of February, 2016. A report on compliance with the principles of Corporate Governance as prescribed by SEBI in 
Chapter IV read with Schedule V of Lis� ng Regula� ons is given below:

II. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

 Board Procedure

 The Board meets atleast once in every quarter, interalia, to review the quarterly performance and the fi nancial 
results. The Board Mee� ngs are generally scheduled well in advance and the no� ce of each mee� ng is given 
in wri� ng to each director. The Board papers, comprising of the agenda backed by comprehensive background 
informa� on are circulated to the Directors in advance.

 Composi� on of the Board

 As on March 31, 2016, the Company’s Board consists of 4 (Four) Directors having considerable professional 
experience in their respec� ve fi elds. Out of them two are Independent Directors; one is Non - Execu� ve and Non-
Independent Director and one is Chairman and Managing Director (Execu� ve) of the Company.

 None of the Directors on the Board are a Member of more than 10 (Ten) Commi� ees and Chairman of more than 
5 (Five) Commi� ees across all companies in which they are Directors.

 The details of each Member of the Board alongwith the number of Directorship/ Commi� ee Membership are as 
given below:
Name Director 

Iden� fi ca� on
Number

Category A� endance
Par� culars

Directorship 
in other 
Public 

Companies

Commi� ee posi� ons 
in other Public 

Companies

Holding
in shares

as on 
March 31, 

2016
BM Last AGM Chairman Member

Mr. Sanjay Ja� a 00913405 C, MD & ED 8 Yes 4 - - 16,800
*Mr. Mohanlal Ja� a 01598604 C & NED  1 N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
**Mr. Sarwan Kumar Lihala 02803520 NE & ID 2 N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
***Mr. Abhay Mutha 01719220 NE & ID 8 Yes - - - NIL
**** Mrs. Divya Modi 07158212 NE & NID 7 Yes - - - NIL
**** Mr. Panna Lal Jyotshi 07248640 NE & ID 4 Yes 1 - 2 NIL



Ramgopal Polytex Limited Annual Report 2015-16

28

 C – Chairman, MD – Managing Director, NED – Non Execu� ve Director, NE & ID – Non Execu� ve & Independent 
Director and NE & NID – Non Execu� ve & Non-Independent Director .

 *Mr. Mohanlal Ja� a resigned as Chairman and Director w.e.f. April 15, 2015, Mr. Sanjay Ja� a occupied the place of 
Chairman

 **Mr. Sarwan Kumar Lihala resigned Independent Director w.e.f. August 04, 2015. 

 ***Mr. Abhay Mutha resigned as an Independent Director w.e.f. May 10, 2016. And Mr. Arun Kumar Modi is 
appointed as Addi� onal Director on the same day.

 ****Mrs. Divya Modi appointed as Non-Independent Director w.e.f. April 15, 2015 & Mr. Panna Lal Jyotshi appointed 
as Independent Director w.e.f. August 04, 2015.

 Notes:

1. Directorships exclude Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Sec� on 8 Companies and Alternate 
Directorship.

2. Memberships / Chairmanship of Commi� ee only include Audit Commi� ee and Stakeholders Rela� onship 
Commi� ee in Indian Public Limited Companies.

3. As on March 31, 2016, none of the Directors are related to each other.

 Mee� ngs of the Board of Directors

 During the fi nancial year 2015-16, 8 (eight) mee� ngs of the Board of Directors were held and the maximum � me 
gap between two mee� ngs did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. The Board meets at least once in each 
quarter to review the quarterly fi nancial results and other items on the Agenda. Addi� onal mee� ngs are held 
whenever necessary. The dates of the Board mee� ngs are as under:

 Date(s) on which mee� ng(s) were held

April 15, 2015 October 27, 2015
May 30, 2015 November 14, 2015
August 04, 2015 February 13, 2016
August 11, 2015 March 14, 2016

 All the Directors have periodically and regularly informed the Company about their Directorship and Membership 
on the Board/Commi� ees of the Board of other companies. As per the disclosure received, none of the Directors 
of your Company hold memberships/Chairmanships more than the prescribed limits across all companies in which 
he/she is a Director.

 Independent Directors

 The Independent Directors of the Company meet the requirements laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 
and SEBI Lis� ng Regula� ons and have declared that they do not fall under any disqualifi ca� ons specifi ed under 
the Companies Act, 2013.The Independent Directors have submi� ed declara� ons that they meet the criteria of 
Independence laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Lis� ng Regula� ons and have confi rmed 
that they do not hold directorship more than the prescribed limit in the SEBI Lis� ng Regula� ons. Your Company 
has also issued formal appointment le� ers to all the Independent Directors in the manner provided under the 
Companies Act, 2013. The terms of appointments of Independent Directors are placed on the Company’s Website 
www.ramgopalpolytex.com under investors/policies/terms of appt of independent directors.

 Familiariza� on program and Training of Independent Directors

 Whenever new Independent Director is inducted on the Board, he/she is introduced to the Company’s Policies 
and Procedures through appropriate orienta� on sessions. The Board of Directors of the Company adopted 
the Familiariza� on program for independent Directors to enable them to understand the business, strategies, 
opera� ons, func� ons of the Company in depth. Some of the key features of the program are as under:
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1. Purpose

 The program is formulated to enable the Independent Directors to understand its business in depth and 
contribute signifi cantly to the Company.

2. Familiariza� on process

a. The Company through its Execu� ve Directors / Senior Managerial Personnel conducts programs /
presenta� ons periodically to familiarize the Independent Directors with the Company, their roles, rights, 
responsibili� es in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of 
the Company etc.

b. Such programs / presenta� ons will provide an opportunity to the Independent Directors to interact 
with the senior leadership team of the Company and help them to understand the Company’s strategy, 
opera� ons, service and product off erings, markets, organiza� on structure, fi nance, human resources, 
technology, quality, facili� es and risk management and such other areas as may arise from � me to � me.

3. Review of the Program

 The Board may review the Program and make suitable amendments/ revisions as and when required.

4. Disclosure of the Policy

 The Familiariza� on Policy of the Company is uploaded on the website of the Company www.ramgopalpolytex.
com under investors/policies/ Familiariza� on Program for Independent Directors.

Performance Evalua� on of Directors

 Pursuant to the provisions of Regula� on 17(10) of the SEBI Lis� ng Regula� ons and the provisions of the Act, Board 
evalua� on involving evalua� on of the Board of Directors, its Commi� ees and individual Directors, including the role 
of the Board Chairman, was conducted during the year. For details pertaining to the same kindly refer to the Board’s 
Report.

 Separate mee� ng of the Independent Directors

 During the year under review, an annual Independent Directors mee� ng in accordance with the provisions of 
Sec� on 149(8) read with Schedule IV of the Act and Regula� on 25(3) and 25(4) of the SEBI Lis� ng Regula� ons, was 
convened on March 30, 2016, wherein all Independent Directors were present, to review the performance of the 
Non-Independent Non-Execu� ve Directors including the Chairman of the Board and performance of the Board as 
a whole. The Non- Independent Directors did not take part in the mee� ng, inter alia, to discuss on the following:

1.  To review the performance of the Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;

2.  Review the performance of the Chairperson of your Company, taking into account views of Execu� ve / 
Non- Execu� ve Directors; and

3.  Assess the quality, quan� ty and � meliness of fl ow of informa� on between the Company’s management 
and the Board that was necessary for the Board to eff ec� vely and reasonably perform their du� es.

 CODE OF CONDUCT

 The Board has adopted a code of Conduct which is applicable to all Whole-� me Directors and employees of the 
Company; the Board has also adopted a code in accordance with Regula� on 17 of the SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regula� on, 2015 for Non-Execu� ve Directors and Independent Directors. Pursuant to 
Regula� on 26(5) of the SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula� on, 2015, all members of 
senior management have confi rmed that there are no materials, fi nancial and commercial transac� ons wherein 
they have a personal interest that may have a poten� al confl ict with the interest of the Company at large. 
Pursuant to Regula� on 26(3) of the SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula� on, 2015, all 
the Board members and senior management of the Company as on March 31, 2016 have affi  rmed compliance 
with their respec� ve Codes of Conduct. A copy of the Code has been uploaded on the Company’s Website www.
ramgopalpolytex.com. A declara� on signed by the Company’s Managing Director for the compliance of these 
requirements is annexed to this Report.
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 Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Insiders:

 The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading Policy in accordance with the requirements of the SEBI 
(Prohibi� on of Insider Trading) Regula� on, 2015. The Insider Trading Policy of the Company lays down guidelines 
and procedures to be followed, and disclosures to be made while dealing with shares of the Company, as well as 
the consequences of viola� on. The policy has been formulated to regulate, monitor and ensure repor� ng of deals 
by employees and to maintain the highest ethical standards of dealing in Company securi� es. 

 The Insider Trading Policy of the Company covering code of prac� ces and procedures for fair disclosure of 
unpublished price sensi� ve informa� on and code of conduct for the preven� on of insider trading, is available on 
our website of the Company www.ramgopalpolytex.com

 RISK MANAGEMENT

 Business risk evalua� on is an ongoing process within the Company. The assessment is periodically examined by 
the Board. Your Company has devised and implemented a mechanism for Risk management and has developed a 
Risk Management Policy. The Policy provides for iden� fi ca� on of internal and external risks and implemen� ng risk 
mi� ga� on steps. The said Policy is available on the website of the Company www.ramgopalpolytex.com. 

 COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

 The Board has cons� tuted various Commi� ees with an op� mum representa� on of its members and has assigned 
them specifi c terms of reference in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and the Lis� ng Regula� ons. These 
Commi� ees hold mee� ngs at such frequency as is deemed necessary by them to eff ec� vely undertake and deliver 
upon the responsibili� es and tasks assigned to them. Your Company currently has 3 (three) Commi� ees of the Board 
viz., Audit Commi� ee, Stakeholders’ Rela� onship Commi� ee and Nomina� on and Remunera� on Commi� ee.

III. AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 The Audit Commi� ee’s composi� on and terms of reference are in compliance with the provision of Sec� ons 
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regula� on 18 of the SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regula� ons, 2015.

 During the year under review, 4 (four) mee� ngs of the Audit Commi� ee were held, the dates being May 30, 2015, 
August 11, 2015, November 14, 2015 and February 13, 2016. A� endance of the Members at the Mee� ngs of the 
Audit Commi� ee is given below:

Members Category Posi� on Mee� ng(s) Details Mee� ng(s) Details
Held *** A� ended

**Mr. Abhay Mutha Non Execu� ve Independent Chairman 4 4
*Mr. Sarwan Kumar Lihala Non Execu� ve Independent Member 1 1
#Mr. Panna Lal Jyotshi Non Execu� ve Independent Member 3 3
Mr. Sanjay Ja� a Execu� ve Director Member 4 4

 *Mr. Sarwan Kumar Lihala was a Chairman of the Commi� ee upto August 04, 2015.

 **Mr. Abhay Mutha was appointed as Chairman of the Commi� ee w.e.f. August 04, 2015.

 ***mee� ng held on and a� er the appointment or an and before resigna� on

 # Mr. Panna Lal Jyotshi was appointed as Chairman a� er resigna� on of Mr. Abhay Mutha on May 10, 2016 and Mr. 
Arun Kumar Modi appointed as Member of the Audit Commi� ee w.e.f. May 10, 2016. 

 Ms. Manorama Yadav acts as Secretary to the Commi� ee.

 The Audit Commi� ee is empowered, pursuant to its terms of reference and its role, inter alia, includes the following:

1. Overseeing your Company’s fi nancial repor� ng process and the disclosure of its informa� on to ensure that the 
fi nancial statements are correct, suffi  cient and credible;

2. Reviewing with the management quarterly, half-yearly, nine months and annual fi nancial statements before 
submission to the Board for approval; 
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3. Reviewing the Management Discussion and Analysis of the fi nancial condi� on and results of opera� ons; 

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual fi nancial statements and auditor’s report thereon before 
submission to the Board for approval, with par� cular reference to:

a.  Ma� ers required to be included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s 
Report as per Sec 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013; 

b.  Changes in the accoun� ng policies and prac� ces and the reasons for the same;

c. major accoun� ng entries involving es� mates based on the exercise of judgment by management; 

d.  signifi cant adjustments made in the fi nancial statements arising out of audit fi ndings;

e. Compliance with the Lis� ng Regula� ons and other legal requirements rela� ng to fi nancial statements;

f.  Disclosure of any related party transac� ons; and

g. Modifi ed opinion(s) in the dra�  audit report, if any

5. Reviewing and considering the following w.r.t. appointment of auditors before recommending to the Board:

a. qualifi ca� ons and experience of the individual/ fi rm proposed to be considered for appointment as 
auditor;

b.  whether such qualifi ca� ons and experience are commensurate with the size and requirements of the 
company; and

c.  giving due regard to any order or pending proceeding rela� ng to professional ma� ers of conduct against 
the proposed auditor before the Ins� tute of Chartered Accountants of India or any competent authority 
or any Court.

6. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, reappointment and, if required, the replacement or removal 
of the statutory auditor, fi xing of audit fees and approving payments for any other service; 

7. Discussion with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as 
well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

8. Reviewing and approving quarterly and yearly management representa� on le� ers to the statutory auditors;

9. Reviewing with the management, performances of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal 
control system;

10. Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and eff ec� veness of audit process;

11. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit func� on, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 
department, staffi  ng and seniority of the offi  cial heading the department, repor� ng structure coverage and 
frequency of internal audit; 

12. Reviewing management le� ers/le� ers of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors and 
ensuring suitable follow-up thereon;

13. Reviewing the appointment, removal and terms of remunera� on of the Chief Internal Auditor of the Company;

14. Discussion with the internal auditors on internal audit reports rela� ng to internal control weaknesses and any 
other signifi cant fi ndings and follow-up thereon;

15. Reviewing the internal inves� ga� ons by the internal auditors into ma� ers where there is a suspected fraud or 
irregularity or failure of internal control systems of a material nature and repor� ng the ma� er to the Board;

16. Approval or subsequent modifi ca� on of transac� ons of the Company with related par� es including appointment 
and revision in remunera� on of related par� es to an offi  ce or place of profi t in the Company;

17. Reviewing the statements of signifi cant related party transac� ons submi� ed by the management;

18. Reviewing and Scru� nizing the inter-corporate loans and investments;
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19. Formula� ng in consulta� on with the Internal Auditor, the scope, func� oning, periodicity and methodology for 
conduc� ng the internal audit;

20. Review of the Whistle Blower mechanism of the Company as per the Whistle Blower Policy. Overseeing the 
func� oning of the same;

21. Approval of appointment of CFO a� er assessing the qualifi ca� ons, experience and background, etc. of the 
candidate;

22. Appoin� ng registered valuers and defi ning the terms and condi� ons for conduc� ng the valua� on of assets/
net-worth/ liabili� es of the Company. Reviewing the valua� on report and follow-up thereon;

23. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / applica� on of funds raised through an issue (public 
issue, rights issue, preferen� al issue, etc.), the statement of funds u� lized for purposes other than those stated 
in the off er document / prospectus / no� ce and the report submi� ed by the monitoring agency monitoring 
the u� liza� on of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommenda� ons to the Board 
to take up steps in this ma� er;

24. Looking into reasons for substan� al defaults in payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in 
case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors, if any;

25. Evalua� ng the internal fi nancial controls and risk management policies system of the Company;

26. Any other ma� er referred to by the Board of Directors.

The Chairman of the Audit Commi� ee was present at the last AGM of your Company.

IV. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

 The Nomina� on and Remunera� on Commi� ee’s composi� on and terms of reference are in compliance with Sec� on 
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regula� on 19 of the SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regula� ons, 2015. 

 During the year under review, 3 (Three) mee� ngs of the Commi� ee were held on April 15, 2015, August 04, 2015, 
and October 27, 2015. A� endance of the Members at the Mee� ngs of the Nomina� on & Remunera� on Commi� ee 
is given below:

Members Category Posi� on Mee� ng(s) Details
Held*** A� ended

Mr. Abhay Mutha Non Execu� ve Independent Chairman 3 3
*Mr. Mohanlal Ja� a Non Execu� ve Director Member 1 1
**Mr. Sarwan Kumar Lihala Non Execu� ve Independent Member 2 2
Mrs. Divya Modi Non Execu� ve Non- Independent Member 2 2
#Mr. Panna Lal Jyotshi Non Execu� ve Independent Member 1 1

 *Mr. Mohanlal Ja� a Resigned as Member and director w.e.f. April 15, 2015 consequent upon his resigna� on Mrs. 
Divya Modi appointed as member of the Commi� ee on same day.

 **Mr. Sarwan Kumar Lihala Resigned as Member and director w.e.f. August 04, 2015 consequent upon his 
resigna� on Panna Lal Jyotshi appointed as member of the Commi� ee on same day.

 ***mee� ng held on and a� er the appointment or an and before resigna� on

 #Mr. Panna Lal Jyotshi is appointed as Chairman of the Commi� ee upon resigna� on of Mr. Abhay Mutha on May 
10, 2016, and Mr. Arun Kumar Modi is appointed as Member of Nomina� on and Remunera� on Commi� ee w.e.f. 
May 10, 2016.

 Ms. Manorama Yadav acts as Secretary to the Commi� ee.

 The Nomina� on and Remunera� on Commi� ee is empowered with the following terms of reference and 
responsibili� es in accordance with the provisions of law and the Nomina� on and Remunera� on Policy:

1. Formulate a criteria for determining qualifi ca� ons, posi� ve a� ributes and independence of a director;
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2. Recommend to the Board a policy, rela� ng to the remunera� on of the directors, key managerial personnel and 
other employees;

3. Devise a policy on Board Diversity;

4. Iden� fy persons who are qualifi ed to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in 
accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal;

5. Carry out the evalua� on of every director’s performance and formulate criteria for evalua� on of Independent 
Directors, Board/Commi� ees of Board and review the term of appointment of Independent Directors on the 
basis of the report of performance evalua� on of Independent Directors;

6. Reviewing and recommending to the Board, the remunera� on, payable to Directors of your Company; and

7. Undertake any other ma� ers as the Board may decide from � me to � me.

The Chairman of the Nomina� on and Remunera� on Commi� ee was present at the last AGM of your Company.

 Remunera� on Policy

 The remunera� on policy of the Company is directed towards rewarding performance, based on review 
of achievements. The Remunera� on Policy of the Company is uploaded on the website of the Company 
www.ramgopalpolytex.com under investors/policies/Nomina� on and Remunera� on Policy.

a. Remunera� on to Non Execu� ve Directors 

 The Non Execu� ve Directors are paid remunera� on by way of si�  ng fees only. The Non Execu� ve Independent 
Directors do not have any material pecuniary rela� onship or transac� ons with the Company.

b. Remunera� on to Execu� ve Directors

 The appointment and remunera� on of Managing Director (Execu� ve) is governed by the recommenda� on of 
Nomina� on and Remunera� on Commi� ee, resolu� ons passed by the Board of Directors and Shareholders of 
the Company.

 Details of Remunera� on paid to the Managing Director is as follows:
Name Designa� on Salary paid during the year 2015-16
Mr. Sanjay Ja� a Managing Director Rs.9,00,000/-

c. Remunera� on to Key Managerial Personnel
 Pursuant to Sec� on 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company had appointed Key Managerial Personnel 

viz, Mr. Sanjay Ja� a as the Managing Director, Mr. Navalkishor V. Gadia as the Chief Financial Offi  cer and Ms. 
Manorama Yadav as the Company Secretary & Compliance Offi  cer  w.e.f. October 27, 2015 and � ll October 06, 
2015 Ms. Riya Sawant was Company Secretary.

 Details of Remunera� on paid to the Key Managerial Personnel are as follows:
Name Designa� on Salary paid during the year 2015-16
Mr. Sanjay Ja� a Managing Director Details given in point b above
Mr. Navalkishor V. Gadia Chief Financial Offi  cer Rs. 6,71,700/-
*Ms. Riya Sawant Company Secretary Rs.2,50,323/-
**Ms. Manorama Yadav Company Secretary Rs.1,98,145/-

 *Ms. Riya Sawant resigned as CS & KMP w.e.f October 06, 2015
 **Ms. Manorama Yadav appointed as CS & KMP w.e.f October 27, 2015
 Your Company has not granted any stock op� ons to any of its Directors.

V. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

 The Stakeholders Rela� onship Commi� ee func� ons in accordance with Sec� on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and Regula� on 20 read with Part D of Schedule II of the SEBI Lis� ng Regula� ons. The Commi� ee comprises of Mrs. 
Divya Modi as the Chairman, Mr. Sanjay Ja� a and Mr. Panna Lal Jyotshi as Members, Mr. Mohanlal Ja� a and Mr. 
Sarwan Kumar Lihala. (Consequent upon resigna� on of Mr. Mohanlal Ja� a and Mr. Sarwan Kumar Lihala, Mrs. Divya 
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Modi & Mr. Panna Lal Jyotshi were appointed as Chairman and Member, respec� vely) 

 The Commi� ee would specifi cally look into the redressal of the shareholders’ complaints in respect of all ma� ers 
including transfer of shares, non-receipt of Annual Report, non-receipt of declared dividends, dematerializa� on of 
shares and investor’s complaints etc.

 Compliance Offi  cer

 Ms. Manorama Yadav, Company Secretary, who is the Compliance Offi  cer, can be contacted at: 701, Tulsiani 
Chambers, Free Press Journal Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai – 400021. Tel Nos.: 022 61396800, 22834838. E-mail: 
ramgopal@vsnl.com

 The Company and Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company – Bigshare Services Private Limited a� end to all 
grievances of the shareholders received directly or through SEBI, Stock Exchanges, Registrar of Companies etc. 

 Details pertaining to the number of complaints received and responded and the status thereof during the fi nancial 
year 2015-16 are given below:

No. of complaints received during the year 3
No. of complaints resolved during the year 3
No. of complaints pending at the end of the year Nil

VI. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

(a) Annual General Mee� ngs for the last three years were held as follows:

Financial 
Year

Day, Date & Time Venue Details of Special Resolu� on passed

2012-2013 Monday, September 
30, 2013 at 11.00 A.M

House No. 1249, Bhandari Chowk, 
Bhandari Compound, Narpoli 
Village, Bhiwandi, Dist: Thane, 
Maharashtra, India

NA

2013-2014 Tuesday, September 
30, 2014 at 11.00 A.M

House No. 1249, Bhandari Chowk, 
Bhandari Compound, Narpoli 
Village, Bhiwandi, Dist: Thane, 
Maharashtra, India

1. To consider borrowing of funds 
in excess of the limits given 
under Sec� on 180 (1) (c) of the 
Companies Act, 2013

2. Increase in limits of investments 
in other bodies corporate under 
Sec� on 186 of the Companies Act, 
2013

2014-2015 Wednesday, 
September 30, 2015 
at 11.00 A.M

House No. 1249, Bhandari Chowk, 
Bhandari Compound, Narpoli 
Village, Bhiwandi, Dist: Thane, 
Maharashtra, India

1. Approval & adop� on of Ar� cles of 
Associa� on as per the Companies 
Act, 2013

2. To Sell, Lease or otherwise disposal 
of the whole, or substan� ally 
the whole, of the undertaking as 
per the sec� on 180(1) (a) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 

 Whether special resolu� ons were passed through postal ballots: - Yes

(b)  Postal Ballot

 During the year, pursuant to Sec� on 110 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and 
Administra� on) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory amendment(s) or re-enactment(s) made thereunder); your 
Company passed the following resolu� on through postal ballot as per the details below:

 Authoriza� on to the Board of Directors to give Loans, Guarantees or provide Security pursuant to Sec� on 186 of 
the Companies Act, 2013
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 Date of Postal Ballot No� ce: August 11, 2015  Vo� ng period: September 06, 2015 to October 05, 2015

 Date of declara� on of result: October 08, 2015  Date of approval: October 08, 2015

Promoter / Public No. of shares 
held
(1)

No. of votes 
polled

(2)

% of 
votes on 

outstanding 
shares
(3) =

[(2)/(1)] 
*100

No. of votes 
in favour

(4)

No. of votes 
against

(5)

% of votes 
in favour on 
votes polled

(6)=
[(4)/(2)]*100

% of votes 
against on 

votes polled
(7)=

[(5)/(2)]*100

Promoter and promoter group 6591796 6546796 99.32 6546796 0 100 0
Public Ins� tu� onal Holders 80400 0 0 0 0 0 0
Public Others 7827804 23000 0.29 16100 6900 70 30
Total 14500000 6569796 45.31 6562896 6900 99.89 0.11

 The Company successfully completed the process of obtaining approval of its shareholders for special resolu� ons 
on the items detailed above through a postal ballot.

 Ms. Uma Lodha of M/s. Uma Lodha & Company, Prac� cing Company Secretary, was appointed as the scru� nizer for 
carrying out the postal ballot process in a fair and transparent manner.

 Procedure for postal ballot:

 In compliance with Sec� ons 108 and 110 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the 
related Rules, the Company provides electronic vo� ng (e-vo� ng) facility to all its members. The Company engages 
the services of CDSL for the purpose of providing e-vo� ng facility to all its members. The members have the op� on 
to vote either by physical ballot or through e-vo� ng.

 The Company dispatches the postal ballot no� ces and forms along with postage prepaid business reply envelopes 
to its members whose names appear on the register of members / list of benefi ciaries as on a cut-off  date. The 
postal ballot no� ce is sent to members in electronic form to the email addresses registered with their depository 
par� cipants (in case of electronic shareholding) / the Company’s registrar and share transfer agents (in case of 
physical shareholding). The Company also publishes a no� ce in the newspaper declaring the details of comple� on 
of dispatch and other requirements as mandated under the Act and applicable Rules.

 Vo� ng rights are reckoned on the paid-up value of the shares registered in the names of the members as on the 
cut-off  date. Members desiring to exercise their votes by physical postal ballot forms are requested to return the 
forms, duly completed and signed, to the scru� nizer on or before the close of the vo� ng period. Members desiring 
to exercise their votes by electronic mode are requested to vote before close of business hours on the last date of 
e-vo� ng. 

 The scru� nizer submits her report to the Chairman, a� er the comple� on of scru� ny, and the consolidated results of 
the vo� ng by postal ballot are then announced by the Chairman / authorized offi  cer. The results are also displayed 
on the Company website, www.ramgopalpolytex.com, besides being communicated to the stock exchanges, 
depository and registrar and share transfer agent. The last date for the receipt of duly completed Postal Ballot 
Forms or e-vo� ng shall be the date on which the resolu� on would be deemed to have been passed, if approved by 
the requisite majority.

VII. DISCLOSURES 

a)  Compliances with Governance Framework

 The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of corporate governance including those 
specifi ed in sub-paras (2) to (10) of Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI Lis� ng Regula� ons.

b) Discre� onary Requirements

 The Company also fulfi lled the following non-mandatory requirements as specifi ed in Regula� on 27(1) read with 
Part E of the Schedule II of the SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula� ons, 2015:

 The Auditors opinion on the fi nancial statements is unmodifi ed.

 Internal Auditor reports to the Audit Commi� ee. 
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c)  Related Party Transac� ons

 During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract/ arrangement/ transac� on with related 
par� es which could be considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company. Suitable disclosure 
as required by the Accoun� ng Standards (AS 18) has been made in Note No. 22.6 to Financial Statements. The 
Policy on Related Party Transac� ons and dealing with related party transac� ons as approved by the Board is 
posted on the website of the Company www.ramgopalpolytex.com.

d)  Details of Non - Compliances by the Company, penal� es, strictures imposed on the company by Stock 
Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any ma� er related to capital markets, during the last three 
years.

 The Company has complied with all the requirements of the Stock Exchange(s) or Securi� es and Exchange 
Board of India on ma� ers related to capital markets, as applicable from � me to � me. During the last three 
years/period, there were no strictures or penal� es imposed by either SEBI or the Stock Exchanges or any 
statutory authority for non-compliance of any ma� er related to the capital markets.

e)  Whistle Blower Policy

 Pursuant to Sec� on 177 (9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 22 of the SEBI Lis� ng Regula� ons, the 
Company has formulated Whistle Blower Policy for vigil mechanism for Directors and employees to report 
to the management about the unethical behaviour, fraud or viola� on of Company’s code of conduct. The 
Mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against vic� miza� on of employees and Directors who use 
such mechanism and makes provision for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Commi� ee. None of the 
personnel has been denied access to the audit commi� ee.

f)  Disclosure of Accoun� ng Treatment

 In the prepara� on of the fi nancial statements, the Company has followed the Accoun� ng Standards referred to 
in Sec� on 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The signifi cant accoun� ng policies which are consistently applied 
are set out in the Notes to Financial Statements.

g)  Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging ac� vi� es:

 No hedging ac� vi� es have been carried out during the year for Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk.

h)  The Company is in compliance with the disclosures required to be made under this report in accordance 
with Regula� on 34(3) read together with Schedule V(C) to the SEBI Lis� ng Regula� ons.

i)  Disclosures on compliance with corporate governance requirements specifi ed in Regula� ons 17 to 27 
have been included in the relevant sec� ons of this report. Appropriate informa� on has been placed on 
the Company’s website pursuant to clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regula� on (2) of Regula� on 46 of the Lis� ng 
Regula� ons.

VIII. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

 The Financial results (Quarterly/ Yearly) were communicated to all the Stock Exchanges whereby the Company’s 
shares are listed, as soon as the same are approved and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company. 
The same is also published in Financial Express (English) and the Mumbai Lakshadweep/Navshak�  (Marathi) and 
are displayed on the website of the Company at (www.ramgopalpolytex.com).

 The informa� on regarding the performance of the Company is shared with the shareholders through the Annual 
Report containing, inter alia, Audited Annual Accounts, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report is circulated to Members 
and others en� tled thereto. The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Directors’ Report. 
The Annual Report is also displayed on the website of the Company (www.ramgopalpolytex.com).

 The Company has designated e mail id rplcompliance@vsnl.net exclusively for investors’ servicing.

 The Annual Report, Quarterly Results, Shareholding Pa� ern, Press Releases, In� ma� on of Board Mee� ngs and 
other relevant informa� on of the Company are posted through BSE Corporate Compliance & Lis� ng Centre and the 
NSE Electronic Applica� on Processing System (NEAPS) portals for investor informa� on.
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IX. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

Annual General Mee� ng: 
Date and Time Friday, 30th September, 2016 at 11.00 A.M.
Venue House No. 1249, Bhandari Chowk

Bhandari Compound, Narpoli Village, Bhiwandi, Dist: Thane - 421 302, 
Maharashtra, India

Tenta� ve Financial Calendar (2016-2017)
Results for the Quarter ending
June 30, 2016 On or before August 14, 2016
September 30, 2016 On or before November 14, 2016
December 31, 2016 On or before February 14, 2017
March 31, 2017 On or before May 30, 2017
Date of Book Closure 22.09.2016 to 30.09.2016 (both days inclusive)
Dividend Payment Date Not Applicable
Lis� ng on Stock Exchange BSE Limited (BSE), 

*Na� onal Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)
The Calcu� a Stock Exchange Associa� on Ltd., 
The Stock Exchange, Ahmedabad

Stock Code:
Bombay Stock Exchange
Na� onal Stock Exchange

514223
RAMGOPOLY

Demat ISIN Numbers in NSDL & CDSL for 
Equity Shares

INE410D01017

Payment of Annual Lis� ng Fees Your Company has paid the lis� ng fees to BSE for the fi nancial year 
2015-16 and is in Process of Delis� ng its Equity Shares from the NSE. 

Market price Data : High , Low during 
each month in the fi nancial year 2015-16

The Shares of the Company are suspended from trading and hence, 
the price data is not available

Performance in comparison to broad-
based indices 

Not Applicable

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents Bigshare Services Private Ltd
E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Sakivihar road, Saki Naka, Andheri 
(East), Mumbai – 400 072
Tel No.: 022-40430200 Fax No.: 022-28475207 
e-mail: investor@bigshareonline.com 
Website: www.bigshareonline.com 

Suspension from trading Reason for suspension of trading men� oned in the Directors Report
Share Transfer System During the year, the share transfers which were received in physical 

form and for which documents were valid and complete in all 
respects, were processed and the share cer� fi cates were returned 
within the prescribed � me from the date of receipt.

Distribu� on of shareholding & Category-
wise distribu� on

See table no. 1 & 2

De-materializa� on of shares and liquidity The Company has arranged agreements with Na� onal Securi� es 
Depositories Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services Limited 
(CDSL) for Dematerializa� on of shares through Bigshare Services Pvt. 
Ltd. As on March 31, 2016, 63.73% of the Total Shares have been 
dematerialized. (see table 3)

Outstanding GDRS/ADRS/Warrants or 
any conver� ble instruments, conversion 
date and likely impact on equity

NIL
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Commodity price risk or foreign exchange 
risk and hedging ac� vi� es

No hedging ac� vi� es have been carried out during the year for 
Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk.

Plant loca� ons Not Applicable
Address for correspondence For any queries rela� ng to the shares of your Company, correspondence 

may please be addressed to Bigshare Services Private Ltd at:
E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Sakivihar road, Saki Naka, Andheri 
(East), Mumbai – 400 072 
Tel No.: 022-40430200 Fax No.: 022-28475207 
e-mail: investor@bigshareonline.com 
Website: www.bigshareonline.com 
For the benefi t of shareholders, documents will con� nue to be 
accepted at the following Registered Offi  ce/Corporate offi  ce of the 
Company:
Ramgopal Polytex Limited
CIN: L17110MH1981PLC024145 
Regd. offi  ce: Greentex Clearing House, Godown no B1/2/3, Gosrani 
Compound, Rehnal village, Bhiwandi, Thane-421302
Corp. offi  ce: 701, Tulsiani Chambers, Free Press Journal Marg, 
Nariman point, Mumbai – 400 021
Shareholders are requested to quote their folio no. / DP ID & 
Client ID, e-mail address, telephone number and full address while 
corresponding with the Company and its Registrar & Transfer Agent.

Designated e mail id for registering 
complaints by the investors

rplcompliance@vsnl.net

 *Na� onal Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) - applied for Voluntary Delis� ng

 Table 1 – Distribu� on of Shareholding as on March 31, 2016

No. of Equity Shares No. of Share holders % of Shareholders No. of Shares % of shareholding
 Up to 500 21,829 94.5961 41,08,054 28.3314
 501 to 1,000 721 3.1245 5,92,950 4.0893
1,001 to 2,000 228 0.9880 3,46,800 2.3917
2,001 to 3,000 88 0.3813 2,20,500 1.5207
3,001 to 4,000 23 0.0997 82,600 0.5697
4,001 to 5,000 57 0.2470 2,72,900 1.8821
5,001 to 10,000 62 0.2687 4,83,300 3.3331
10,001 and Above 68 0.2947 83,92,896 57.8820
TOTAL 23,076 100.000 1,45,00,000 100.000

 Table 2 - Distribu� on of Shareholding Pa� ern as on March 31, 2016

 Category of Shareholder(s) No. of Shares held % of total shares
(A) Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group
(a) Individuals/Hindu Undivided Family 19,47,500 13.43
(b) Bodies Corporate - -
(c) Trust - -
(d) Others (Group Companies) 46,44,296 32.03

Total Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group (A) 65,91,796 45.46
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(B) Public shareholding
(1) Ins� tu� ons - -
(a) Mutual Funds/ UTI - -
(b) Financial Ins� tu� ons/ Banks 80,400 0.55
(c) Insurance Companies - -
(d) Foreign Ins� tu� onal Investors - -

Sub-Total (B)(1) 80,400 0.55
(2) Non-Ins� tu� ons - -
(a) Bodies Corporate - -
(b) Individuals - -

(i) Individual shareholders holding nominal share capital up to Rs.2 
Lakhs

57,02,938 39.33

(ii) Individual shareholders holding nominal share capital in excess 
of Rs. 2 Lakhs

2,88,100 1.99

(c) Individual (Non-Resident individuals) - -
(d) Any other 18,36,766 12.67

Sub Total (B)(2) 78,27,804 53.98
Total Public Shareholding (B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2) 79,08,204 54.54
Total (A)+(B) 1,45,00,000 100

 Table 3 - Dematerializa� on of shares as on March 31, 2016

Par� culars No. of Shares % to Issued 
Capital

Dema� ed
- Na� onal Securi� es Depository Limited 87,47,420 60.33
- Central Depository Securi� es Limited 4,93,276 3.40
Physical 52,59,304 36.27
Total 1,45,00,000 100.00
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Annexure to Report on Corporate Governance for the fi nancial year ended 31st March, 2016
Declara� on of Compliance with the Code of Conduct

Pursuant to Regula� on 26(3) read with Para D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regula� ons, 2015, the Board Members and the Senior Management personnel of the Company have affi  rmed 
compliance to their respec� ve Codes of Conduct, as applicable to them for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2016.

For Ramgopal Polytex Limited

Place: Mumbai  Sanjay Ja� a
Date: May 30, 2016    Chairman & Managing Director

(DIN: 00913405)

CERTIFICATE BY MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

To,
The Board of Directors,
Ramgopal Polytex Limited

We, Sanjay Ja� a, Managing Director and Naval Kishor Gadia, Chief Financial Offi  cer of Ramgopal Polytex Limited, to the 
best of our knowledge and belief, cer� fy that:
(a)  We have reviewed fi nancial statements and the cash fl ow statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016 and to 

the best of our knowledge and belief:
(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading;
(ii) These statements together present true and fair view of the Company’s aff airs and are in compliance with 

exis� ng accoun� ng standards, applicable laws and regula� ons.
(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transac� on entered into by the Company during the year, 

which are fraudulent or illegal or viola� ve of the Company’s code of conduct.
(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for fi nancial repor� ng and that we have 

evaluated the eff ec� veness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to fi nancial repor� ng and 
we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Commi� ee, defi ciencies in the design or opera� on of such internal 
controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rec� fy these defi ciencies.

(d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Commi� ee:
(i) That there are no signifi cant changes in internal control over fi nancial repor� ng during the year;
(ii) That there are no signifi cant changes in accoun� ng policies during the year and that the same have been 

disclosed in the notes to the fi nancial statements; and
(iii) That there are no instances of signifi cant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, 

If any, of the management or an employee having a signifi cant role in the Company’s internal control system 
over fi nancial repor� ng.

This cer� fi cate is being given to the Board pursuant to regula� on 17 (8) of SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regula� ons, 2015.

For Ramgopal Polytex Limited

 Sanjay Ja� a Naval Kishor Gadia
 Chairman & Managing Director Chief-Financial Offi  cer
 (DIN: 00913405)
Place: Mumbai
Date: May 30, 2016



Ramgopal Polytex Limited Annual Report 2015-16

41

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE TO THE MEMBERS 
OF RAMGOPAL POLYTEX LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of the condi� ons of Corporate Governance by Ramgopal Polytex Limited (‘the 
Company’) for the year ended on March 31, 2016, as s� pulated in Clause 49 of the Lis� ng Agreement of the Company 
with the Stock Exchanges (“Lis� ng Agreement”) for the period April 1, 2015 to November 30, 2015 and Regula� ons 17 to 
27, clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regula� on (2) of Regula� on 46 and Para C, D & E of Schedule V of the Securi� es and Exchange 
Board of India (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula� ons, 2015 (“ SEBI Lis� ng Regula� ons”) for the 
period December 01, 2015 to March 31, 2016.

The compliance of the condi� ons of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examina� on 
was limited to the review of procedures and implementa� on thereof, as adopted by the Company for ensuring 
compliance with the condi� ons of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the 
fi nancial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our informa� on and according to the explana� ons given to us, and the representa� ons 
made by the Directors and the management, we cer� fy that the Company has complied with the condi� ons of Corporate 
Governance as s� pulated in the Lis� ng Agreement and the SEBI Lis� ng Regula� ons applicable for the respec� ve periods 
as men� oned above.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 
effi  ciency or eff ec� veness with which the management has conducted the aff airs of the Company.

For RUNGTA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

PAWANKUMAR RUNGTA
Place: Mumbai  Proprietor
Date: 30th May, 2016          Membership No. 42902

Firm Reg. No. 108888W
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

M/s. RAMGOPAL POLYTEX LIMITED

REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying standalone fi nancial statements of M/s. RAMGOPAL POLYTEX LIMITED (‘the 
Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2016, the Statement of Profi t and Loss and the Cash 
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements including a summary of signifi cant 
accoun� ng policies and other explanatory informa� on.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the ma� ers stated in Sec� on 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 
(‘the Act’) with respect to the prepara� on and presenta� on of these standalone fi nancial statements that give a true 
and fair view of the fi nancial posi� on, fi nancial performance and cash fl ows of the Company in accordance with the 
accoun� ng principles generally accepted in India, including the Accoun� ng Standards specifi ed under Sec� on 133 of the 
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accoun� ng records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preven� ng and detec� ng frauds and other irregulari� es; selec� on and applica� on of appropriate accoun� ng policies; 
making judgments and es� mates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementa� on and maintenance of 
adequate internal fi nancial controls, that were opera� ng eff ec� vely for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accoun� ng records, relevant to the prepara� on and presenta� on of the fi nancial statements that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone fi nancial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accoun� ng and audi� ng standards and ma� ers which are 
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audi� ng specifi ed under Sec� on 143(10) of the Act 
and other applicable authorita� ve pronouncements issued by the Ins� tute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fi nancial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 
fi nancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the fi nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal fi nancial control relevant to the Company’s prepara� on of the fi nancial statements that 
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also 
includes evalua� ng the appropriateness of the accoun� ng policies used and the reasonableness of the accoun� ng 
es� mates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evalua� ng the overall presenta� on of the fi nancial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffi  cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the standalone fi nancial statements.

OPINION:

In our opinion and to the best of our informa� on and according to the explana� ons given to us, the aforesaid standalone 
fi nancial statements give the informa� on required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the accoun� ng principles generally accepted in India, of the state of aff airs of the Company as at 31st 
March, 2016, and its loss and its cash fl ows for the year ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central Government of 
India in terms of sub-sec� on (11) of Sec� on 143 of the Act, on the basis of such checks of the books and records of 
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the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the informa� on and explana� ons given to us, we give 
in the Annexure A, a statement on the ma� ers specifi ed in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Sec� on 143 (3) of the Act, we report that :

a. We have sought and obtained all the informa� on and explana� ons which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears 
from our examina� on of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profi t and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are 
in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone fi nancial statements comply with the Accoun� ng Standards specifi ed 
under Sec� on 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e. On the basis of the wri� en representa� ons received from the Directors as on 31st March, 2016, and taken 
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualifi ed as on 31st March, 2016, from being 
appointed as a Director in terms of Sec� on 164 (2) of the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng of the Company and the 
opera� ng eff ec� veness of such controls, refer to our separate report in ‘Annexure B’; and

g.  With respect to the other ma� ers to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our informa� on and according 
to the informa� on and explana� ons given to us :

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending li� ga� ons on its fi nancial posi� on in its standalone 
fi nancial statements – Refer Note 22.1 of the fi nancial statements.

ii. The Company does not have any Long-term contracts including deriva� ve contracts for which there were 
any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  No amounts were required to be transferred, to the Investor Educa� on and Protec� on Fund by the 
Company.

FOR RUNGTA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(FIRM REGISTRATION NO.: 108888W)

PAWAN KUMAR RUNGTA
PLACE:- MUMBAI  PROPRIETOR
DATE:- 30th MAY, 2016  MEMBERSHIP NO: - 42902
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in Paragraph (1) of our report of even date)

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the standalone fi nancial 
statements for the year ended 31 March, 2016, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company 
as we considered appropriate and according to the informa� on and explana� ons given to us, we report that:

(i) (a)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full par� culars, including quan� ta� ve details and 
situa� on of fi xed assets.

 (b)  As informed to us, all fi xed assets have been physically verifi ed by the management at reasonable intervals. No 
material discrepancies were no� ced on such physical verifi ca� on.

 (c)  According to the informa� on and explana� ons received by us, none of the immovable proper� es as on the 
repor� ng date are held as Fixed Assets. Therefore, in our opinion, the requirement on repor� ng under Clause 
3 (i) (c) is not applicable to the Company.

(ii) The inventory has been physically verifi ed by the management. In our opinion, the frequency of verifi ca� on is 
reasonable. Discrepancies no� ced on verifi ca� on have been properly dealt with in the books of account. 

(iii) As the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans to par� es covered in the register 
maintained under Sec� on 189 of the Act, the provisions of Clause 3 (iii) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the informa� on and explana� ons given to us, during the year, the Company has not 
granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security in respect of any loans to any party covered under Sec� on 
185 of the Act. In respect of loans granted and Investments made during the year, the provisions of Sec� on 186 of 
the Act have been complied with.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

(vi) As informed to us, the maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central Government under 
Sec� on 148(1) of the Act in respect of the ac� vi� es carried on by the Company. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 
3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(vii) (a)  According to the informa� on and explana� ons given to us and on the basis of our examina� on of the records 
of the Company, the Company is regular in deposi� ng the undisputed statutory dues, including provident fund, 
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, 
cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authori� es.

  According to the informa� on and explana� ons given to us, no undisputed amounts in respect of the aforesaid 
statutory dues were outstanding as at the last day of the fi nancial year for a period of more than six months 
from the date they became payable. 

 (b)  According to the informa� on and explana� ons given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, service 
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, and value added tax which have not been deposited by the Company on 
account of disputes.

(viii) In our opinion and according to the informa� on and explana� ons given to us, as the Company has not borrowed any 
money from Banks or Financial Ins� tu� ons or Governments nor issued any debentures, the provisions of clause 3 
(viii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(ix) As the Company has neither raised any moneys by way of Ini� al Public Off er or Further Public Off er (including debt 
instruments) nor obtained any term loan from banks and fi nancial ins� tu� ons, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed and informa� on and explana� ons given by the management, we report 
that neither fraud on the Company by its offi  cers or employees nor any fraud by the Company has been no� ced or 
reported during the course of our audit.

(xi) The Company has paid/ provided managerial remunera� on in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by 
the provisions of Sec� on 197 read with Schedule V of the Act.
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(xii) As the Company is not a nidhi company, the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) According to the informa� on and explana� ons given to us and based on our examina� on of the records of the 
Company, transac� ons with related par� es are in compliance with sec� on 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable 
and details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements (refer Note 22.6) as required by the applicable accoun� ng 
standards. 

(xiv) As the Company has not made any preferen� al allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly conver� ble 
debentures during the year, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xv) As the Company has not entered into any non-cash transac� ons covered under Sec� on 192 of the Act with the 
directors or persons connected with him, the provisions of paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company.

(xvi) As the Company is not required to be registered under Sec� on 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, the 
provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

FOR RUNGTA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(FIRM REGISTRATION NO.: 108888W)

PAWAN KUMAR RUNGTA
PLACE:- MUMBAI  PROPRIETOR
DATE:- 30th MAY, 2016  MEMBERSHIP NO: - 42902
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT 
REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2 (f) UNDER “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIRNMENTS” OF THE 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS of Ramgopal Polytex Limited on the standalone 
fi nancial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-sec� on 3 of Sec� on 143 of the Act

We have audited the internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng of M/s. RAMGOPAL POLYTEX LIMITED (‘the 
Company’) as of 31st March, 2016, in conjunc� on with our audit of the standalone fi nancial statements of the Company 
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing down and maintaining internal fi nancial controls based on 
the internal control over fi nancial repor� ng criteria established by the Company considering the essen� al components 
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor� ng issued 
by the Ins� tute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibili� es include the design, implementa� on 
and maintenance of adequate internal fi nancial controls that were opera� ng eff ec� vely for ensuring the orderly and 
effi  cient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
preven� on and detec� on of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accoun� ng records, and the � mely 
prepara� on of reliable fi nancial informa� on, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng based on 
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Repor� ng (the ‘Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Audi� ng, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed 
under Sec� on 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal fi nancial controls, both applicable to 
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that 
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng were established and maintained and if such controls 
operated eff ec� vely in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal fi nancial controls 
system over fi nancial repor� ng and their opera� ng eff ec� veness. Our audit of internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial 
repor� ng included obtaining an understanding of internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng, assessing the risk 
that a material weakness exists, and tes� ng and evalua� ng the design and opera� ng eff ec� veness of internal control 
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the fi nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffi  cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company’s internal fi nancial controls system over fi nancial repor� ng.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor� ng

A company’s internal fi nancial control over fi nancial repor� ng is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of fi nancial repor� ng and the prepara� on of fi nancial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accoun� ng principles. A company’s internal fi nancial control over fi nancial repor� ng 
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly refl ect the transac� ons and disposi� ons of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transac� ons are recorded as necessary to permit prepara� on of fi nancial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accoun� ng principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made 
only in accordance with authoriza� ons of the management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding preven� on or � mely detec� on of unauthorized acquisi� on, use, or disposi� on of the company’s 
assets that could have a material eff ect on the fi nancial statements.
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Inherent Limita� ons of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor� ng

Because of the inherent limita� ons of internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 
not be detected. Also, projec� ons of any evalua� on of the internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng to future 
periods are subject to the risk that the internal fi nancial control over fi nancial repor� ng may become inadequate 
because of changes in condi� ons, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal fi nancial controls system over fi nancial 
repor� ng and such internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng were opera� ng eff ec� vely as at 31st March, 2016, 
based on the internal control over fi nancial repor� ng criteria established by the Company considering the essen� al 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Repor� ng issued by ICAI.

FOR RUNGTA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(FIRM REGISTRATION NO.: 108888W)

PAWAN KUMAR RUNGTA
PLACE:- MUMBAI  PROPRIETOR
DATE:- 30th MAY, 2016  MEMBERSHIP NO: - 42902
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2016
NOTES      AS AT

31.03.2016
 ( Rupees)

     AS AT
 31.03.2015

 ( Rupees)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS  
Share Capital 2      14,39,63,500   14,39,63,500 
Reserves and Surplus 3        1,77,23,172     3,00,80,378 

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long Term Provisions 4           11,07,858        10,35,038 

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade Payables 5 
a)  Total Outstanding Dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises                         -                      -   
b)  Total Outstanding Dues of Creditors Other then Micro, Small 

and Medium Enterprises
             4,62,787   10,62,96,070 

Other Current Liabili� es 6             7,22,762        22,30,863 
Short Term Provisions 7                37,844          1,78,764 

TOTAL      16,40,17,923   28,37,84,613 

ASSETS    

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets (Net) 8           18,23,919        24,56,557 
Non Current Investments 9        2,76,10,919        20,00,000 
Long Term Loans and Advances 10           55,47,677        97,84,824 

CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 11                        -       9,04,17,065 
Trade Receivables 12           85,36,679        85,70,633 
Cash and Bank Balances 13           75,12,173        60,05,755 
Short Term Loans and Advances 14      11,12,07,075   16,33,40,471 
Other Current Assets 15           17,79,481        12,09,308 

TOTAL      16,40,17,923   28,37,84,613 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1 to 22                           

As per our a� ached report of even date
For RUNGTA & ASSOCIATES On Behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

 (PAWAN KUMAR RUNGTA) SANJAY M. JATIA PANNALAL N. JYOTSHI
 Proprietor Chairman and Managing Director Director

Din: 00913405 Din: 07248640

Place : Mumbai NAVALKISHOR GADIA MANORAMA YADAV
Dated: 30th May, 2016 Chief Financial Offi  cer Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016
NOTES Current

Year
(Rupees)

Previous
Year

(Rupees)
REVENUE

Revenue from Opera� ons 16      36,12,05,918   50,59,04,039 
Other Income 17        1,31,40,023        96,11,200 

     37,43,45,941   51,55,15,239 
   

EXPENSES    

Purchase of Stock in Trade      27,55,99,998   59,81,81,582 
Changes in Inventories of Traded Goods 18        9,04,17,065   (8,15,66,746)
Employee Benefi ts Expense 19           45,37,455        48,23,131 
Finance Costs 20             5,69,324          7,41,806 
Deprecia� on and Amor� sa� on Expense 8             4,20,746          5,47,128 
Other Expenses 21        1,51,58,559     2,54,87,814 

      38,67,03,147   54,82,14,715 

Loss before tax       (1,23,57,206)   (3,26,99,476)
Tax Expense:
Deferred Tax                        -        (10,59,080)
Loss for the Year       (1,23,57,206)   (3,37,58,556)

Basic and Diluted Earnings per Equity Share 22.3                   (0.85)               (2.33)
(Face Value of Rs.10 per Equity Share)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1 to 22       

As per our a� ached report of even date
For RUNGTA & ASSOCIATES On Behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

 (PAWAN KUMAR RUNGTA) SANJAY M. JATIA PANNALAL N. JYOTSHI
 Proprietor Chairman and Managing Director Director

Din: 00913405 Din: 07248640

Place : Mumbai NAVALKISHOR GADIA MANORAMA YADAV
Dated: 30th May, 2016 Chief Financial Offi  cer Company Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016
Current Year

(Rupees)
Previous Year

(Rupees)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss Before Tax  (1,23,57,206)  (3,26,99,476)
Adjustments for :

Deprecia� on and Amor� sa� on Expense  4,20,746  5,47,128
Irrecoverable Balances and Bad Debts Wri� en off  6,47,403  58,667
Excess Provision and Sundry Balances Wri� en Back  (6,30,243)  (414)
Unrealised Exchange Loss (Net)  (2,26,140)  18,36,642
Profi t on Sale of Fixed Assets  (42,06,744)  -
Profi t on Sale of Investments  (4,00,000)  -
Interest Income  (77,05,035)  (95,08,788)
Finance Costs  5,69,324  7,41,806

Opera� ng Loss before Working Capital Changes  (2,38,87,895)  (3,90,24,435)
Movements in Working Capital :

Inventories  9,04,17,065  (8,15,66,746)
Trade and Other Receivables  2,82,79,087  49,84,459
Trade, Other Payables and Provisions  (10,67,48,908)  10,12,98,533

Cash Flow used in Opera� ons  (1,19,40,651)  (1,43,08,189)
Direct Taxes Paid (Net)  (7,95,853)  (8,94,577)

Net Cash Flow used in Opera� ng Ac� vi� es  (A)  (1,27,36,504)  (1,52,02,766)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets  (4,06,964)  (65,100)
Sale of Fixed Assets  48,25,600  -
Purchase of Investments  (2,57,10,919)  -
Sale of Investments  5,00,000  -
Loans to Companies and Others - Received back (Net)  2,85,00,000  6,10,86,181
Interest Received  71,34,862  2,56,56,280

Net Cash Flow from Inves� ng Ac� vi� es  (B)  1,48,42,579  8,66,77,361
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceed from Borrowings  -  11,77,311
Repayment of Borrowings  (3,52,572)  (6,79,53,547)
Finance Costs Paid  (5,71,190)  (7,45,282)

Net Cash Flow used in Financing Ac� vi� es  (C)  (9,23,762)  (6,75,21,518)

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A + B + C)  11,82,313  39,53,077
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance)  60,05,755  20,52,678
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance)  71,88,068  60,05,755

Notes:
1) Figures in brackets represent ou� lows.
2) Previous year's fi gures have been regrouped to conform with those of the current year.
3) Cash & Cash equivalents include :
 a) Cash in Hand  1,12,030  1,91,201
 b) Balance with Scheduled Banks in Current Accounts  70,76,038  58,14,554
(Net of Book Overdra�  of Rs. 3,24,105; Previous Year Rs. Nil)

As per our a� ached report of even date
For RUNGTA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

 (PAWAN KUMAR RUNGTA)
 Proprietor

SANJAY M. JATIA
Chairman and Managing Director
Din: 00913405

PANNALAL N. JYOTSHI
Director
Din: 07248640

Place : Mumbai
Dated: 30th May, 2016

NAVALKISHOR GADIA
Chief Financial Offi  cer

MANORAMA YADAV
Company Secretary



Ramgopal Polytex Limited Annual Report 2015-16

51

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016
NOTE ‘1’

Summary of Signifi cant Accoun� ng Policies

A. General :

i) The fi nancial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted 
Accoun� ng Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accoun� ng Standards specifi ed under Sec� on 
133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable. The fi nancial statements have been prepared as a 
going concern on accrual basis under the historical cost conven� on. The accoun� ng policies adopted in the 
prepara� on of the fi nancial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

ii) Interest receivable on customers’ overdues is consistently accounted for on cash basis, as the quantum of 
income thereof cannot be determined with reasonable certainty.

B. Use of Es� mates:

 The presenta� on of fi nancial statements in conformity with generally accepted accoun� ng principles (GAAP) 
requires management to make es� mates and assump� ons that aff ects the reported amounts of assets and 
liabili� es and the disclosures of con� ngent liabili� es on the date of the fi nancial statements and reported amounts 
of revenue and expenses for that year. Actual results could diff er from those es� mates. Any revision to accoun� ng 
es� mates is recognised prospec� vely.

C.  Fixed Assets: 

 Fixed assets are valued at cost less deprecia� on. Cost comprises of purchase price and any a� ributable cost of 
bringing the assets to the working condi� ons for its intended use.

D.  Deprecia� on:

 Carrying value of fi xed assets as on 1st April, 2014 is depreciated equally over the balance useful life of the fi xed 
assets and addi� ons to the fi xed assets on or therea� er are depreciated on Straight Line Method as per useful life 
as per Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

E.  Investments:

 Long term investments are stated at cost. No adjustment is made to the carrying cost for the temporary decline in 
the market value of investments.

F.  Inventories:

 Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is assigned on FIFO basis. Obsolete, defec� ve 
and unserviceable items are provided for.

 Inventory of traded goods includes costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present loca� on and condi� on.

G. Revenue Recogni� on:

 Revenue from Sale of trading goods is recognized when signifi cant risks and rewards in respect of ownership of 
materials are transferred to customers.

 Revenue from interest income is recognised using the � me propor� on method based on the rate implicit in the 
transac� ons.

H.  Foreign Currency Transac� ons:

 Transac� ons in foreign currency are recorded at the rate of exchange in force at the date of the transac� on. Assets 
and Liabili� es in foreign currency outstanding at the year end, if any, are stated at the rate of exchange prevailing at 
the close of the year and the resultant gain / loss is recognised in the Statement of Profi t and Loss, except in cases 
covered by forward exchange contracts in which case they are translated at the contracted rates and the resultant 
gains / losses are recognised over the life of the contracts. 
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I. Leases:

 Assets acquired under leases where the Company has substan� ally all the rights and rewards of ownership are 
classifi ed as fi nance leases. Such assets are capitalised at the incep� on of the lease at the lower of the fair value 
and the present value of minimum lease payments and a liability is created for an equivalent amount. Each lease 
rental paid is allocated between the liability and the interest cost, so as to obtain a constant periodic rate of interest 
on the outstanding liability for each period.

 Assets acquired as leases wherein signifi cant por� on of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the 
lessor are classifi ed as opera� ng lease. Lease rentals are charged to Statement of Profi t and Loss on accrual basis.

J. Re� rement benefi ts:

 Liability in respect of re� rement benefi ts as at the year end is provided for and / or funded and charged to Statement 
of Profi t & Loss as follows:

a) Provident / Family Pension fund as a percentage of salary/wages to eligible employees.

b) Gratuity is provided in accordance with the provisions of Accoun� ng Standard (AS) -15 “Employee Benefi ts” on 
the basis of actuarial valua� on carried out as at the year end by an independent actuary. 

c) Liability in respect of leave is provided for on the basis of accumulated leave as at the year end.

K. Borrowing Costs:

 Borrowing costs a� ributable to the acquisi� on and construc� on of assets are capitalised as part of the cost of 
respec� ve assets up to the date when such asset is ready for its intended use. Other borrowing costs are charged 
to the revenue.

L. Taxa� on:

 Provision for current tax is made on the basis of es� mated taxable income for the current accoun� ng year in 
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961.

 MAT credit asset is recognized and carried forward only if there is a reasonable certainty of it being set off  against 
regular tax payable within the s� pulated statutory period.

 The deferred tax for � ming diff erences between the book and tax profi ts for the year is accounted for, using the tax 
rates and laws that have been substan� vely enacted as of the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from 
� ming diff erences are recognized to the extent there is a virtual / reasonable certainty that these would be realised 
in future.

M.  Impairment of Assets:

 The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indica� on that an asset may be impaired. 
If any such indica� on exists, the management es� mates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable 
amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash genera� ng unit to which the asset belongs is less than 
its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduc� on is treated as an 
impairment loss and recognised in the profi t and loss account. If at the balance sheet date, there is an indica� on 
that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset 
is refl ected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated historical cost.

N. Provisions, Con� ngent Liabili� es and Con� ngent Assets:

 Provision is made based on the reliable es� mate, when it is probable that an ou� low of resources embodying 
economic benefi t will be required to se� le an obliga� on. Con� ngent liabili� es, if material, are disclosed by way of 
notes to accounts. Con� ngent Assets are not recognised or disclosed in the fi nancial statements.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016
     AS AT

31.03.2016
(Rupees)

     AS AT
 31.03.2015

(Rupees)
NOTE  '2'
SHARE CAPITAL  
Authorised :  
1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each      15,00,00,000   15,00,00,000 
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up :
1,45,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each      14,50,00,000   14,50,00,000 
Less: Calls in Arrears- by Other than Directors and Offi  cers           10,36,500        10,36,500 

     14,39,63,500   14,39,63,500 
Reconcilia� on of the Number of Shares and Amount

Par� culars  As at 31st March, 2016  As at 31st March, 2015
Equity Shares Equity Shares

Number Rs. Number Rs. 
Outstanding as at the beginning of the year        1,45,00,000       14,50,00,000        1,45,00,000   14,50,00,000 
Changes during the year                        -                          -                          -                      -   
Outstanding as at the end of the year        1,45,00,000       14,50,00,000        1,45,00,000   14,50,00,000 

Rights a� ached to Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having par value of Rs.10. Each holder of equity shares is en� tled to 
one vote per share. In the event of liquida� on of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be en� tled to receive 
any of the remaining assets of the Company, a� er distribu� on of all preferen� al amounts.
The Details of Shareholders Holding More than 5% Shares

Name of Shareholder  As at 31st March, 2016  As at 31st March, 2015
No. of Shares 

held
% of Holding No. of Shares 

held
% of Holding 

Ramgopal Tex� les Limited           18,22,500    12. 57 %            18,22,500    12. 57 %  
Sanjay M. Ja� a (Jointly With Pushpadevi 
Agarwal & Sudhir Ja� a)

          17,23,300    11. 88 %            17,23,300    11. 88 %  

Ramgopal Synthe� cs Limited             8,83,000      6. 09 %              8,83,000      6. 09 %  
Ramgopal Investment & Trading Company 
Private Limited

            8,22,196      5. 67 %              8,22,196      5. 67 %  

NOTE  ‘3’
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
a) Capital Reserve (Special Capital Incen� ve

From the Maharashtra State Government)
As per Last Balance Sheet           17,31,037        17,31,037 

          17,31,037        17,31,037 
b) Securi� es Premium Account

As per Last Balance Sheet      10,50,06,960   10,50,06,960 
Less: Calls in Arrears - by other than Directors and Offi  cers           10,36,500        10,36,500 

     10,39,70,460   10,39,70,460 
c) Defi cit in the Statement of Profi t & Loss 

As per Last Balance Sheet       (7,56,21,119)   (4,17,88,296)
Add: Adjustment for Deprecia� on as per Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 
(Refer Note ‘8’)

                       -             (74,267)

Add: Loss for the year as per annexed Statement of Profi t & Loss       (1,23,57,206)   (3,37,58,556)
      (8,79,78,325)   (7,56,21,119)

TOTAL        ( a+b+c)        1,77,23,172     3,00,80,378 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

     AS AT
31.03.2016

(Rupees)

     AS AT
 31.03.2015

(Rupees)
NOTE  '4'
LONG TERM PROVISIONS       
Employee Benefi ts :
Gratuity           11,07,858        10,35,038 

          11,07,858        10,35,038 

NOTE '5'
TRADE PAYABLES
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (Refer Note No. 22.15)                        -                      -   
Creditors Other then Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises             4,62,787   10,62,96,070 

            4,62,787   10,62,96,070 

NOTE '6'
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Maturi� es of Long Term Borrowings                        -            3,52,572 
Interest Accrued But Not Due on Secured Borrowings                        -                 1,866 
Advance Against Order and Customer's Credit Balances                        -            1,34,132 
Bank Book Overdra�  (Since Cleared)             3,24,105                    -   
Du� es & Taxes             3,45,245        16,95,030 
Dues to Employees                53,412             47,263 
             7,22,762        22,30,863 

NOTE '7'
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Employee Benefi ts :
Gratuity                37,844          1,78,764 
                37,844          1,78,764 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

 AS AT
31.03.2016

(Rupees)

 AS AT
 31.03.2015

(Rupees)
NOTE '9'
NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(Long Term, Non Trade, Fully Paid up and At Cost)
In Equity Shares
Unquoted
1,90,000 (Previous Year 2,00,000) Equity Shares of Ramgopal Synthe� cs 
Limited of Rs.10 each *

 19,00,000  20,00,000

12,69,675 (Previous Year Nil) Equity Shares of Weisser Trading Co. Private 
Limited of Rs.10 each

 2,57,10,919  -

 2,76,10,919  20,00,000
Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments  2,76,10,919  20,00,000
* Enterprise where signifi cant infl uence exercised.

NOTE '10'
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, considered good)
Loans to Employees  94,000  51,27,000
Deposits
       Related party *  50,000  50,000
       Others  3,95,244  3,95,244
Tax Deducted at Source and Payments  50,08,433  42,12,580
(Net of Tax Provision of Rs. 26,40,432; Previous Year Rs. 26,40,432)

 55,47,677  97,84,824
* Refer Note No. 22.6

NOTE '11'
INVENTORIES
(Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value)
Traded Goods for Resale  -  9,04,17,065

 -  9,04,17,065

NOTE '12'
TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unsecured, considered good )
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they were due 
for payment

 1,11,000  11,36,252

Others  84,25,679  74,34,381
 85,36,679  85,70,633

NOTE '13'
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash and Cash Equivalents :
Balances with Banks in Current Accounts  74,00,143  58,14,554
Cash in Hand  1,12,030  1,91,201

 75,12,173  60,05,755
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

 AS AT
31.03.2016

(Rupees)

 AS AT
 31.03.2015

(Rupees)
NOTE '14'
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, considered good)
Loans and Advances in the nature of loans  8,65,00,000  11,50,00,000
Loans to Employees  36,000  36,000
Advances to Suppliers*  2,31,08,611  2,08,32,505
Addi� onal Customs Duty Refund Receivable  15,28,867  2,74,52,843
Prepaid Expenses  33,597  19,123

 11,12,07,075  16,33,40,471
* Refer Note No. 22.4

NOTE '15'
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured, considered good)
Interest Receivable on Loans and Advances Given  17,79,481  12,09,308

 17,79,481  12,09,308
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

Current
Year

(Rupees)

Previous
Year

(Rupees)
NOTE '16'
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Traded Goods  36,12,05,918  50,59,04,039

 36,12,05,918  50,59,04,039

NOTE '17'
OTHER INCOME
Interest Income On :

 Loans Given  77,05,035  95,08,788
 Income Tax Refund  74,786  -
 Customer's Overdues  1,23,215  1,01,998

Profi t on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net)  42,06,744  -
Profi t on Sale of Investments (Long-Term)  4,00,000  -
Excess Provision and Sundry Balances Wri� en Back  6,30,243  414

 1,31,40,023  96,11,200

NOTE '18'
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF TRADED GOODS
Closing Stocks
Inventory at the end of the year  -  9,04,17,065

 -  9,04,17,065
Less: Opening Stocks
Inventory at the beginning of the year  9,04,17,065  88,50,319

 9,04,17,065  88,50,319
Net Increase / (Decrease)  (9,04,17,065)  8,15,66,746

NOTE '19'
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salaries, Wages and Bonus  42,86,392  46,13,497
Contribu� on to Provident and other funds  84,446  1,02,053
Staff  Welfare  1,66,617  1,07,581

 45,37,455  48,23,131

NOTE '20'
FINANCE COSTS
Interest Expense On Borrowings and Others             5,69,324          7,41,806 

             5,69,324          7,41,806 
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Current
Year

(Rupees)

Previous
Year

(Rupees)
NOTE '21'
OTHER EXPENSES
Rent and Compensa� on             9,86,150             72,000 
Warehousing Charges             5,25,072        17,20,525 
Rates and Taxes           18,34,732          2,39,578 
Insurance             2,14,903             34,113 
Repairs and Maintenance:
   Plant & Machinery                   2,17,583          1,25,637 
   Others                                 43,443             2,61,026             50,966 
Auditors' Remunera� on :    
Audit Fees                 40,000             40,000 
Tax Audit Fees                 10,000             10,000 
Cer� fi ca� on                 54,250             41,550 
Re-imbursement of Service Tax                 14,908             1,19,158             11,317 
Directors' Si�  ng Fees                18,250               5,000 
Brokerage and Commission             9,25,820        25,20,873 
Freight, Transport, Loading and Unloading           10,76,840        52,07,565 
Legal and Professional           27,49,271          8,61,061 
Vehicle Expenses             2,69,267          2,72,012 
Travelling and Conveyance             6,05,029        20,86,183 
Telephone and Telex             4,70,215          5,52,436 
Prin� ng and Sta� onery             3,28,982          1,43,019 
Postage and Telegram              4,11,701          4,36,653 
Sales Promo� on             1,76,865             35,625 
Bank Charges             3,71,568          6,37,170 
Irrecoverable Balances and Bad Debts Wri� en off              6,47,403             58,667 
Loss on Exchange Fluctua� ons (Net)           26,77,741        95,90,271 
Miscellaneous Expenses             4,88,566          7,35,593 

       1,51,58,559     2,54,87,814 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

22.1 Con� ngent Liabili� es not provided for in respect of:

Current Year
(Rupees)

Previous Year
(Rupees)

(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts. - 7,11,832
(b) * Disputed Customs and Central Excise Du� es and Penalty (excluding 

interest)
- 10,22,337

(c) Disputed Sales Tax Demand 3,77,444 3,77,444

 *Other than ma� ers decided in favour of the Company.

22.2 Deferred Tax Assets comprises of: 
    As on 

31.03.2016
( Rupees )

As on 
31.03.2015

( Rupees )
i)  Diff erence between book and tax deprecia� on 4,36,998 5,04,085
ii)  Unabsorbed Business Losses and Deprecia� on 1,43,01,418 1,02,74,133
iii)  Statutory dues allowable on payment basis 3,64,995 3,84,478
Total Deferred Tax Assets 1,51,03,411 1,11,62,696

 However, as a ma� er of prudence, during the year, the Company has not recognised the Deferred Tax Assets, as 
considered appropriate by the Management, in the absence of virtual certainty of its realisa� on in future.

22.3 Calcula� on in respect of Earnings Per Share:

As on 
31.03.2016

As on 
31.03.2015

a) Numerator
  Net Loss as per Statement of Profi t and Loss (Rs.) (1,23,57,206) (3,37,58,556)
b) Denominator
 Weighted Number of Equity Shares (Nos) 1,45,00,000 1,45,00,000
c)  Nominal Value per Equity Share (Rs.) 10 10
d)  Basic and Diluted Earnings per Equity Share (Rs.) (0.85) (2.33)

22.4 During the year, the Company had given an advance of Rs.1,97,68,580 (Previous Year Rs. Nil), towards import of 
goods. However, the party is delaying in supply of requisite goods. The Board is, however, confi dent that either 
it will receive the goods or will receive the money in due course of � me and hence, no provision is considered 
necessary presently.

22.5 The Company’s main business is trading of Metal, Polymer etc. All other ac� vi� es of the Company are incidental 
to the main business. As such, there is no other reportable segment as per the Accoun� ng Standard-17 “Segment 
Repor� ng”.

22.6 Related Party disclosures :

 Related party disclosures as required by AS-18 “Related Party Disclosures”, are given below:

a) List of Related Par� es:

1) Par� es where control exists - Nil

2) Enterprises where signifi cant infl uence exercised with whom the Company has entered into 
transac� ons:

   Ramgopal Tex� les Limited

   Ramgopal Synthe� cs Limited
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

  J.M.Commodi� es Limited

  J.M.Trading Corpora� on 

 3) Key Management Personal:

  Sanjay M. Ja� a – Managing Director 

b) The following transac� ons were carried out with the related par� es in the normal course of the business: 

Par� culars For the 
Year ended 

31.3.2016
( Rupees )

For the 
Year ended 

31.3.2015
( Rupees )

Expenses:
J.M.Trading Corpora� on –Rent
Sanjay M. Ja� a – Remunera� on
Ramgopal Tex� les Limited - Interest

72,000
9,00,000

-

72,000
5,75,806
6,77,311

Income:
J.M.Commodi� es Limited -Interest - 76,85,569
Divestment in Shares of Ramgopal Synthe� cs Limited 1,00,000 -
Finance: 
Loans and Advances Given/Repayment of Unsecured Loan Taken:
J.M.Commodi� es Limited 
Ramgopal Tex� les Limited
Refund of Loan Given / Unsecured Loan Taken: 
J.M.Commodi� es Limited 
Ramgopal Tex� les Limited 

-
-

-
-

4,46,85,569
6,72,96,646

17,29,21,728
11,77,311

As on 
31.03.2016

(Rupees)

As on 
31.03.2015

(Rupees)
Outstandings:
Trade Payables :
J.M.Trading Corpora� on
Deposits:
J.M.Trading Corpora� on 
Investments:
Ramgopal Synthe� cs Limited

-
 

50,000

19,00,000

72,000

50,000

20,00,000

  Notes:

i) No amounts pertaining to related par� es have been provided for as doub� ul debts. Also, no amount has been 
wri� en off  /back.

ii) Details rela� ng to investments in the above related par� es have been disclosed in the Note No ‘9’ Non 
Current Investments.

iii) The related par� es are as iden� fi ed by the Company and relied upon by the auditors.
22.7 In the opinion of the Board, assets other than fi xed assets and non-current investments have a value on realisa� on in 

the ordinary course of business atleast at the amount at which they are stated.
22.8 Long Term loans and advances include Security Deposits to a partnership fi rm in which a director of the Company 

is interested as partner Rs.50,000 (previous year Rs.50,000) towards godown taken on hire.
22.9 Balances of certain trade receivables, certain loans and advances given and trade payables are subject to 

confi rma� on/reconcilia� on. In the opinion of the Board, the diff erence as may be no� ced on such reconcilia� on 
will not be material.
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22.10 Informa� on in respect of Opening Stock, Purchases, Turnover & Closing Stock:  

Descrip� on Opening Stock Purchases Turnover Closing Stock
Value (in Rs.) Value (in Rs.) Value (in Rs.) Value (in Rs.)

 Bitumen -
(88,50,319)

-
(8,50,07,146)

-
(9,35,07,176)

-
(-)

Metals 8,84,73,065
(-)

-
(49,00,60,381)

8,24,72,896
(39,42,33,428)

-
(8,84,73,065)

Metals
(High Seas Basis)

-
(-)

-
(1,01,20,929)

-
(76,67,496)

-
(-)

Fiber Glass Tissue 19,44,000
(-)

-
(28,08,649)

13,81,875
(8,47,653)

-
(19,44,000)

Polymers -
(-)

27,55,99,998
(1,01,84,477)

27,73,51,147
(96,48,286)

-
(-)

Total 9,04,17,065
(88,50,319)

27,55,99,998
(59,81,81,582)

36,12,05,918
(50,59,04,039)

-
(9,04,17,065)

 Note: Previous year’s fi gures have been given in brackets.

22.11 C.I.F. Value of Imports: 

Traded Goods: 2015-2016
(Rupees)

2014-2015
(Rupees)

Bitumen - 6,71,00,432
Metals - 41,33,88,575
Fiber Glass Tissue - 20,07,648
Polymer 20,32,19,191 80,34,892

22.12 Expenses incurred in foreign currency:

2015-2016
(Rupees)

2014-2015
(Rupees)

Travelling 1,29,461 11,08,969

22.13 Disclosure as required under Sec� on 186 (4) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Sr. No. Par� culars 2016
 (Amount in Rs.)

2015
 (Amount in Rs.)

1. Loans given
The Hooghly Mills Co. Ltd.
Manish Trex and Finvest Pvt. Ltd.
G. T. Stock Vision Private Limited
Sheetal Sagar Builders and Developers Pvt. Ltd. 
Ananta Landmarks Private Limited
FEC India
Lata devi Bajoria
Sohil Impex 
Sohil P. Shah

1,50,00,000
1,30,00,000

90,00,000
1,00,00,000
2,50,00,000

25,00,000
45,00,000
50,00,000
25,00,000

11,50,00,000
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

2. Investments made
Ramgopal Synthe� cs Limited 
Weisser Trading Company Private Limited

19,00,000
2,57,10,919

20,00,000
-

3. Guarantees given NIL NIL
4. Security provided NIL NIL

 Note: The purpose of loans given/ Investments Made – Deployment of surplus fund of the Company.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016
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22.14 Gratuity payable to employees as per provision of the Payment of Gratuity Act 1972 is a defi ned benefi t plan. As 
per the Accoun� ng Standard (AS)-15 “Employee Benefi ts”, disclosure in respect of defi ned benefi t plan are as 
under:

 (Amount in Rs.)
Gratuity

(Unfunded)
2015-2016 2014-2015

I Components of employer expense
1 Current service cost 1,63,263 90,359
2 Interest cost 87,705 68,195
3 Actuarial losses/(gains) (1,52,914) 2,36,843
4 Prior Year Charges - -
5 Total expense recognised in the statement of profi t and loss 98,054 3,95,397

II Net asset / (liability) recognised in Balance Sheet as at year end
1 Present value of defi ned benefi t obliga� on 11,45,702 12,13,802
2 Fair value on plan assets - -
3 Status [surplus/(defi cit)] (11,45,702) (12,13,802)
4 Unrecognised past service cost - -
5 Net asset / (liability) recognized in Balance Sheet (11,45,702) (12,13,802)

III Change in defi ned benefi t obliga� ons (DBO) during the year
1 Present value of DBO at the beginning of period 12,13,802 8,18,405
2 Current service cost 1,63,263 90,359
3 Interest cost 87,705 68,195
4 Actuarial (gains)/ losses (1,52,914) 2,36,843
5 Prior Year Charges - -
6 Benefi ts paid (1,66,154) -
7 Present value of DBO at the end of the year 11,45,702 12,13,802

IV Actuarial assump� ons
1 Discount rate (%) 7.85% 7.80%
2 Rate of increase in compensa� on level 6.00% 6.00%
3 Re� rement age 58 years 58 years
4 Mortality Table IALM- 2006-08 IALM- 2006-08

22.15 There are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at the close of the year.

22.16 Disclosure as per requirement of regula� on 34(3) and 53(f) of SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regula� ons, 2015. :

 Loans to Enterprises where Signifi cant Infl uence Exercised. 

Name of Enterprises Amount Outstanding 
as on 31.03.2016

Maximum Amount 
Outstanding During the Year

J. M. Commodi� es Limited -
(-)

-
(14,79,36,159)

Note: Previous year’s fi gures have been given in brackets.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016
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22.17 Opera� ng Leases:

 The Company has taken certain godowns under cancelable opera� ng leases. The lease agreements are usually 
renewable by mutual consents on mutually agreeable terms.

 Rent payment of Rs. 72,000 (Previous Year Rs. 72,000) has been disclosed as rent in the Note No. 21 ‘Other 
Expenses’.

22.18 Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure:

Amount
(in Foreign Currency )

Amount
(in Indian Rupees)

Trade Payables 
US $

-
(16,43,986.67)

-
(10,28,97,126)

Advance to Suppliers
AED

10,94,000.00
(7,76,500.00)

1,97,68,580
(1,33,32,505)

Note: Previous year’s fi gures have been given in brackets.

22.19 Previous year’s fi gures have been regrouped / rearranged so as to make them comparable with current year’s 
fi gures.

  Signatures to Notes ‘1’ to ‘22’
  For and on behalf of the Board

  SANJAY M. JATIA PANNALAL N. JYOTSHI  
 Chairman and Managing Director  Director

  Din: 00913405 Din: 07248640

Place : Mumbai NAVALKISHOR GADIA MANORAMA YADAV
Dated : 30th May, 2016  Chief Financial Offi  cer Company Secretary

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016
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RAMGOPAL POLYTEX LIMITED
Regd. Offi  ce : Greentex Clearing House, B-1, 2 & 3, Gosrani Compound, Rehnal Village,

Bhiwandi, Dist: Thane - 421 302. Maharashtra, India
CIN: L17110MH1981PLC024145  | (T): 91-22-22834838   |  (F): 91-22-22851085

www.ramgopalpolytex.com | Email id: ramgopal@vsnl.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Please fi ll A� endance Slip and hand it over at the venue of the Mee� ng.

DP Id* ____________________________  Folio No. ____________________________

Client Id* __________________________  No. of Shares ________________________

Name and Address of the Shareholder / Proxy ___________________________________ _______________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________

I cer� fy that I am a registered shareholder / proxy of registered shareholder of the Company. I hereby record my 
presence at the 35th Annual General Mee� ng of the Company held on Friday, September 30, 2016, at House No. 1249, 
Bhandari Chowk, Bhandari Compound, Narpoli Village, Bhiwandi, Thane 421302 at 11:00 a.m.

________________________________ _________________________
If signed by Proxy, his name Member’s / Proxy’s Signature
should be wri� en here in BLOCK le� ers

*Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.





RAMGOPAL POLYTEX LIMITED
Regd. Offi  ce : Greentex Clearing House, B-1, 2 & 3, Gosrani Compound, Rehnal Village, 

Bhiwandi, Dist: Thane - 421 302. Maharashtra, India
CIN: L17110MH1981PLC024145| (T): 91-22-22834838   | (F): 91-22-22851085

www.ramgopalpolytex.com | Email id: ramgopal@vsnl.com

PROXY FORM
 (Pursuant to sec� on 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administra� on) Rules, 2014)
Name of member(s):
Registered address:
Email id:
Folio No./ Client id: DP ID:

I/We being a member(s) of ______ shares of the above named company, hereby appoint:
1 Name

Address
Email id: Signature

Or failing him:
2 Name

Address
Email id: Signature

Or failing him:
3 Name

Address
Email id: Signature

As my/our proxy to a� end and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 35th Annual General Mee� ng of the Company, 
to be held on the Friday, September 30, 2016 at House No. 1249, Bhandari Chowk, Bhandari Compound, Narpoli Village, Bhiwandi, 
Thane - 421302 at 11:00 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof in respect of the such resolu� ons as are indicated below:

Resolu� on 
No.

Resolu� on Vote
For Against

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 
31, 2016 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon

2. To appoint a Director in Place Mrs. Divya Modi (holding DIN: 07158212), who re� res by rota� on in terms of 
Sec� on 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, off ers herself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint M/s. Rungta and Associates, Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to 
hold offi  ce from the conclusion of this Mee� ng un� l the conclusion of the next Annual General Mee� ng of 
the Company and to fi x their remunera� on.

4. Appointment of Mr. Arun Kumar Modi (holding DIN: 07513121) as Non Execu� ve Independent Director for 
a period of 5 years commencing from September 30, 2016

  ____________________
Signed this ______________ day of _____________ 2016 Signature of member (s)

___________________________ ___________________________ __________________________
Signature of fi rst proxy holder Signature of second proxy holder Signature of third proxy holder
Note:
(1) The Proxy form, in order to be eff ec� ve, should be completed, duly signed and stamped and must be deposited at the Registered 

Offi  ce of the Company not less than 48 hours before the � me for commencement of the aforesaid mee� ng.
(2) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.
(3) A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fi � y and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total 

share capital of the Company carrying vo� ng rights.
(4) Please indicate your op� on by pu�  ng an ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the resolu� ons indicated. If you leave the ‘For’ 

or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolu� ons, your Proxy will be en� tled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks 
appropriate.

(5) In case of joint holders, the signature of anyone holder will be suffi  cient, but names of all the joint holders should be stated.

Affi  x 
Re.1/- 

Revenue 
Stamp
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